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Daniel Smith

From: - Rod Mereng: -~ © . w
Sent: Friday, 13.July 2012/3:11 PN
To: - Daniel Sm _ _ ;
Subject: FW: Level xec Building - Updated: Priarity List
Attachments: Level 15:Exec~revised Priority Listrevix.pdf

From: BRUMPTON. Caroline [mailto:Caroling BRUMPTON@proj i
- Sent: Friday, 11 May 2012 2:32:PM L

To: McDonnell Sid; HUTCHINSON. Christophef N

Cci DOYLE Antonia; DOYLE Antonia; Rod Moreno;: PEACOCK Greg
-Subject: Level 15 Exec Building = Updated Priofity List

i

‘Good afterncon,.
" iPlease refer fo altachiédrevised st far action as required.

“5id,can you please ctieck on.all itemns marked "?" as | belelve these wil

:R'egard_s:
Caroline Brumpton
IIntetior Dé-sig‘r-‘iéf | ProjectManager

Office Intericrs | Project Services | Depariment. of Pubjic:

Level 5, =80-.Ge'O{gefSE.--és'iébane Queensiand 4000 Alstrali

gxcesding axpectalions

HROR s ok ko

Wk R 5** M\:%‘ b i atmrior % fo ko etk s ok

1the addressee and may
the pukposes for which they were
istiibution, downloading,

{higeleptronic message and-any attachments are intende
‘cotitain privileged orconfidential information. They may only be used
supplied. If you are notthd addressee, you are notified thatany transm
printing ot photocopying of the contents of this tnessage or attachiii strictly prohibited. The privilege
* or confidéntiality attached to this iméssage and attachments isnot. [ost ot destroyed by reason of
mistakeni delivery-to you. If you receive this message in errof please nétify the sender by return e<mail or
telephone..

Please note: the Department of Pubilic Wortlks carries out-automatic software scanning, filtering.and blocking,
of E-niails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or conlent it deems unacceptable, All reasonable precautions will be taken to

1
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This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information:Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal
information will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's:compliance
with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or-disclosed to others, unless
authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/orlaw.

Thank you.

Adetstamp!

2
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Revised priority Lt 16,04.12

¥ to be jnvestigated once staffin
ity

Exatiite Bl Lsedl

T
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‘Daniel Smith

From: ~ Rod Morsno LT
~Sanity’ Friday, 13 July 2012: 3 1 G PM
Daniel Smith )

~ -Subject: “FW: Price Reqisst#007 fof L5 Exesitive Building:
' Attachments: DOC110512.pdf, DOG110612:pdf. -

From: PEACOCK Greg [malto:Greg.
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2012 11:02 AM: -
To' McDonne]i S|d HUTCHINSON -hrlstopherl\l

Subject' Price: Request #007°% Executlve Bundmg

Hi Sid/ Chris’- o

Cari yout: pEease -arrangéfor: a quote for the relocation of a door and A
the at’tached documents? 7 %

As this. door was-lnstalled recéntly.as-part of a big‘ger.ptojectl | have the

It was pro;ect 67648 B : &\

Greg Peacock 1 OfficelInteriors [ Project Services | T ZEMSB

Rt e ook NS R R R R RO AOE R T g0 i er ek o (Y CERER sze:.sii-i}éﬁ%ééik;*.. .skéﬂe?%..»azm-#e oo

" The contents of this electronic resspge/an m&uhm&:n’tg"aie"'fﬂfé’fﬂéd' only for the addressee and may

] ’conﬁdentzal ‘_i' 01"“ “at'en ~They may only be used for the purposes for which they were-
Syou‘ate hotified that any transmission, distribution, downloading,

ptinting or photocopying of typ conten ;m\iﬂ}é message or-attachments is striotly prohibited. The pnvﬂege )

ot confidentiality attached \essage and attachment

miistaken delivery to'you, 1 £ LTEgelV

telephone, :

1101: wawed lost or dest},oyed by 1eason of

Please note

.au.thoused or teqhired by“Dep.attmental Pohcy and/or law
Thank you.

jdetstimp!

1
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' (MinlﬁG} o
j E /?Ea(gcate oS stlng glass doo -proxcard
er@, e;xnt I:ghts and E
Scope of Works: <//2d} e
| RoRe oF Torks: hai .clearance),

I: Telephone.

Contact Numagf\‘f\ 3224 6557

= [HGontract

This document has been released under the RIGHT TOINFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

\\ Queensiand
> Department of Public Wi

Accommodatmn Office
- "Price Request
Price: Request Number: #EPR0Q7

Requested By: AntoniaDoyle ~ Contact Number: 340 48357

| Date: - 11,0512 o~ - |
To: R QBuild — Sid MGDonneEi//ma ;:!;\MSOH
Cc: S Antonia Doyle, Rod:Mereno;
| Subject: Ministerial Reiocatlonhv‘l.nanw\mw
- Ministerial Signage \ X,
, Director-General | Relocatio m}y'nor Works: ]
Address: ... Education Hgm /e \ \
Level: = Level 5
Office Name Executive f i

Ministerial or Director - General Miﬁi_sferial

, iliﬁnc/ f
a’\ /

ke
gtectors & air-col

- » gquired. R
| / £ i -
Priority: mede quotes!estlmate by 18, 05 12

‘| Glient Contact on Sitg: ?&iﬂxandra Davls e

Greg Pea:cod B

‘comments:

Gontractar Slgned
Date. :

RTI Document No.408
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Rod Moreno
From: Antonia DOYLE. (Works) [Antonia.DOYLE@publicworks, q[d gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 11:May-2012 4:18 PM
‘To: Grog PEACOCK (Prof Serv)
e Rod Moreno
“Subject: RE: Work order #108 L15 Qapital Hill
“'Hi Greg,

Please ask that QBuild. makes contact with the site-conitact first to arrange a suitable timé for the office on Monday-as
the,couch is for the Ministers Office.

Thanks; -

Kind Regards,

mimbdation Planner - }
Pelbzy ane Daceniralisation Group ’

—

Geurge Street l Brishane Queensiand 4000 Avsivalia
57 (D7) 3224 4034 | M; 0411303 sag/i}

From Greg PEACOCK {Pref Senv)
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2012 4:06 FM
Toi Raod:Mareno \
CerAntonia DOYLE (Works) = iy
Subjeck: PW: Work order #108 L15 _apita ':Iii_ﬂ_ 7

JPlea. i --e-rnaﬂ be!ow //d}ﬁ‘@ \\j‘z}

. Regards,.
v*\

Greg Peacock: | Oﬁke}@am@gzect Sea‘wces g
£

Grag.

5;557 [ F 3224 6436

From: PEACOCK. Greg ~
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2@?} 55 PM
To: McDonnell Sid; HUFCHINSON Chrlstopher B

Cc: DOYLE Antoma, HANNAWAY Erances: BRUMPT@N Cami]ne BARTIKAITIS Lucinda
Subject: Work order #108 115 Capital’ Hlll-;

Hi Sid & Chris,

Please find work order attached for L1 5@--@api£aiis=-Hi!|

as been removed since being

FPLEASE NOTE: |t was ue for dellvery Menday pending the location of a cushfo. .
phetagraphed. -

1
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Regards,
Greg.

Grey Peacock | Offica Iriteriois | Projoct Services: 15T 4224 6557 | F' 3224 6436

2
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Rod Moreno:

From:; Co BRUMPTON Caroline [Caroline; BRUMPTON@prOJeotserVEces gld:gov.au]
Sent: ' - -Monday, 14 May 2012 228 PM

To: Rod Morene; DOYLE Antonia

Cc: - FRENCH Emily; PEACOCK Greg; BARRON Romy

Subject: ' Proposed furniture for Level 15 Exec Building.

‘Attachments: : Relocated Furniture: Eist 115 Exsc. pdf
Hi'Rod/ Artonia;

priorto arranging deilvenes
/7 /

g.
Theattached file-for Level 15 Exscutive Bullding has largely:beenactioned !ibeus(re,,bm | Hrawstoyour attention the
stationery cupboard options for Kristian and the proposed (new) chair for the‘CQ&/ ,

We've now.got the schedu]es for relocated loose furaiturs items to a pointwhere| @z appraval/information

Due to fi[’esE'ze, and fo o

stnlautmn to the offices, I'II issue separately fop-e /fuf}w offi

‘e,
Can you please advise of approval of propased options at your eariest convenience, Happy:toialso discuss further in
-our next meeting, s

f‘
‘Should you have any queties, please da not hesitateto contae

Regards \ /

Caroline-Brumpton
Interiar D,esigner:] Project Manager

Office interiors | Project Servicas | Departmeritiof]

bR {07y 92246436

E: “earaling brumptoni@profeciservicesald:goviau: - %;gwxoien:ls«ai'vices.{;Id)cmv.au

/

‘excepding s i -. e

>

e ﬁc:ﬁwwﬁmﬁﬁmw** Diselaitmir #### stk gk ook oo

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressed and may
contain pr w:leged or confidential information, They may only be used for the purposes for which they were
supplied. If'you are not the addressee, you areiiotified that any transmission, distribution, dewnloading,
“printing or photocopying:ofthe contents ofthis.message or attachients is'str ictly prohibited. The privilege
‘or confidentiality attachedifo this: meSSage and:attachments is not wawed lostor: desn gd by reason of
mistaken delivery t you: receive this. message in error piease notify the s rreturn e-mail or
telephone. ' '

Please note: the Department of Public Works carties out altomatic software S(:cmmﬂ,g1 filtering and bla |
of E-mails and attachments (mcludmg emails of a:persanalinature) for detectmn u{' vu uses, malicion

1 s
RTi Document No.412 .
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 8PAM, executable programs or content it deetns unacceptable All reasonable plecautmns will'be takeu to
espect the ptivacy of individuals in accordarice Wlth the Infotmation Pri ivacy Act 2009 (Qld). Persorial

" information will only be used for official purposes; g momtmmg Departmenital Personnel's comphance
- with Departrmetital Policies. Personal information willinot bé divulged or disclosed to other s, nnless. .
authoused ot required by Departinental Policy and/or law.

Th‘z}iﬁk’you.

Idétstimp!

2
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Rod:Moreno: -
From: " -~ BRUMPTON Carolme [Carotme BRUMPTON@p er’y{i’ces,q[d.gov;au]
Senf:- Manday, 14 May 2012 2:31 PM

Rod Mareno; DOYLE Antonia

FRENGH: Emity; BARRON Romy; PEAGOCK Greg
Proposed furniture list - level 9 Exec

Reldcated Furniture List L9 Exec.pdf

bt l'madvised they are in very good condition.

' Carolme Brumpton
Inienol Des ianer:| Project Managar

- OMficednteriors | Project Sarvices | Deparment of Public Works s

h¥

L_@y@j 580 George’SL; Brisbane Queensiand 4000 Austialia /ég "
s

T07YA0PE 8176 B (07) 3224 6436 \\ /

o : . A A
E7 . -gargline brumpten@proiectservices.qld.gov.au x}gww.-gm%%S;‘l’v&zﬂg,glgj._i%%a\a

__________________________ /7

exceading s prstalions % T o -

| W ’ .. .

. gl. ) /f e
1&cls

purposes for which they were
distribution; downloading,
ctly prohibited. The privilege
st or destroyed by reasen of

r the-sender by retorn.e-mmail or

c:cmtam p1 1v1lcged or conf Jr_—;ma‘l & rmatlon, T hey may only b_ 18
supplied. If you are not tlie faddre\é‘]m% w are notified that any-tran
printing or photocopyigaf the cm&s ofthis message or-atfach
or.confidentiality ¢ dttaﬁm% s‘messagc and attachments is:
mistaken dehver/to /51% If you rercelve this message in: grrot: please

telephone. /) L.
Please note: the DBRaltn ent of Public Works carries out. automatic.
of E-mails and aﬁaehmwtu (including emails ofa pe1sonal natu
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems Lulaq_cgptable' i
respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Informa
information will only be used for official purposes; e, g;monit
with Departmental Policies. Personal information will ng
authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/orJaw.;

fiware scanning, filtering and blocking
ection of virnses, malicious:code,
able precautions will be-taken to
acy Aet 2009 (QId). Personal
‘mental Personnel's compliance
disclosed to others, unless
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Rod Moreno

Eromi:

Sent:

Tor:

Ce:

Subject;
Attachmentsm

@ rggjj__ez:tsemi‘cess,-q]d,g’mv;aLi_I““_‘E

‘Rog OYE
“AGOCK Greg; BAR

Proposed furniture fists.

: Refocated Furniture: List

G_enrge'
ca_ted Furnlture List L13111G. pdf

<<Relocated:. Firnlture List-L7 111G. pdm'ﬁﬁ_ < rriture List
L13 111G.pdfes - .

Rod/ Antonl;ﬁ

Please refer to attached.lists for:2 xa" E I
(pote: level 7 is being actioned tomorrow fo aw1ng cvnsulta
staff)

-Please”létimgﬂknow if you have any queries,

esignar | Project Manager ' <ffﬁ\

't eriors | Project Services | Departme>t @f\? fic Works:

Regards:

:iLevel’Sg 8@ George St, Brisbane Queenslaﬁf\ﬁgagxigiﬁpglla
Ty (e7) 3225 8175) Fio o (e7)/ 342

Et 'caroline.brumptun@nroiectsevé&g&s.q&djebv;au |
Www.proiectseryicesfqld;gov,au-//””\\

e
_.-exceeding expectations K\N\\\\\
O

********%*********ﬁ*iﬁ Rk Digrlgimar FAF Sk kR ks kRN R AR R XA

The -contents of Eﬁf?\glect?ﬁnic message and any attachmentsﬁaré;intended only fo
addressee and ay ca@%aln rivileged or confidential .in n., They mayonly b
for the purpgses £.for whigp they were supplied. If you are’ addiresses, 'you
notified that t ansmlsslon, dlstrlbution, downloading,-
contents of this hassege or attachments is strictly prohib
confidentiality ati\bﬁéd to this message and attachments 1
by reason of mistaken-delivery to you. If you receive this: me§§age in EPPQP pleas
the sender by return:e-mail -or telephone;

Please note: the Department of Public Works carries out -au
filtering and blocking-of E-mails and attachments (inclyd
for detection of viruses, malicious code, SPAM, execytabl g
ceptable, AlL reasenahle precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of
viduals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld).  Personal
tian will only be used for offictal purposes, ‘e.g.-monitering Departmental
nel's compliance with Departmental Policies. Persenal information will not be
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d.wulged or-disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Depaftmental Policy
and/on law,

Tharik-you.

[detstanp!

¢

o

&
&

8
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Rod Moreno. ﬁ S e

Fron: RUMPTON Carollne [Carolme BRUMPTON@projectservices.qld. gov
‘Sent: May 2012:3:38 PM
To: i HUTCHINSON Chnstopher M
Cc: reno, DOYLE Antania; PEACOCK Greg
Subject:
‘Aftachments;
Hi Sid;

racket abovethe coat
ﬂal}.SQ mounting logation
56 /wntact Shaunon

.board in the Mlnisters ofﬁce Rod is deiivenng bracket to s:te ioday and:on-site ﬁ/éta’fé s/r,\fl_
h you. Staffare expectmg lounge: WI“ be delivered at'8.00am tomorrow: as: disc a\f
3306 7080 if any quer:es

. rds

" Caoline

_____ : , N
= {07) 3225 81780 F:  (07) 32246436 Vg

- — 7
-eReeeding drpeclstis <\/

“Thecontents of this electronic message atid ag;/itg
contain privileged or confidential infor /}“’kqﬁ:l\?\{\h

supphed If you are not the: addrcsse;: 4 ale notifie
: 'ta_capymg E}f the. <0 iite ats £ (7S T ssage or atts

SPAM executahle PO} fams m\co tent it deems u 'acceptable A]l masonable plecauti()n
respect the pr Nf;tc}&/w \dmdual\“m accmdance W, th.the Infounatmn Privacy Act 2009(Q
information w11}f6m”§mﬁeg1ved«f roffici - !
with Depmtmeﬁ&}“‘l’@’l cies.-Peérsonal
authorised or required ‘hx\Dep.dnment

pmpliance
nless

Poh Sy and/or law,

Thank you.

Idetstanp!

i
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> Départment 6f..Pub.iii'EWurI€.s

‘Accommodation Office | |
Minor'Works Job Request
Work Order Number: EMW109a

Contact-Number: 340 48357/

322 44?2"
L ~

Requested By::

| OAP number/Cost:codes: -~ 80014963
Date: ' 11,05:12.,

To: e Qbiiild = Sid McDonnell & CTZ @
g o : Anfonia Doyle, Sally Detlrick arr;: pton, Greg
3 e ERES Peacock, Rod Moreno, Lucinda Bab
1 Subject: P Ministertal Relocation @EBYW'O"ZQ&\ @
s ‘Ministerial Signage v |:|
Director-General f gor‘Wbr’ks []

|ocation

Address: : . Qapitél Hill
| Lavel: . Leével 15 d//>
-Office Name Minister for T 'iahspdz}ir}"r i&in Roads.
Ministerial or D= G (Min/DG} Minister \\

Relogate small douctiin: Minister's offise-to

Exeét.t e nnere a’mre

r}ydar b! e 3 seater chuch ftom B3 :
. L : éx tve Alnexe to:Minister's office. Do not deliver

Scope of Works: 1th@i shlons inplace,

‘-'lan of Wali brackef in Mlmsters oﬁlce as

if d

Priotrity - P1 —to be actmned $:00am Tues 15™ May

ne Cummlngs
x10810

e { ; e
- |/Contact Numb " 3224 6557
| Date: 11,0542

//)“7__;

: To be Goinblete

‘Work Com p\E:_sQ

Date Completed: ,
Time Frame (i.e. hours/min) 7
Send:Involce To; Klmherley Cochrane
' Planhing: Group
Department of Public Warles
‘GPOBox2457
. BRISBANE QLD 4001
1 Address Invoice To; Antonia Doyie
Coimpleted Worl Qyder to be Attached with In\rome
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Rod Moreno

From: Antonid DOYLE (Works) IAntoma DOYLE@pubhcworks qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2012:5:19 PM -

To: amy.andrew@ministerial.qld.gov. all

Ce:r - -Caroline BRUMPTON (Praj Serv); Rad Mareno

Subject: Co zRE ‘State Law Building - capet and. palrit

Hi Amy.

Foﬂowmg our:d:

us'é'ibh'-on- Friday, further selections of carpet have:been looked int‘d?atterfzt theb : '

15These have been ‘submitted to the Bui |ding Qwier to canfirm that they are:happy tasupply’ aAdlfferenf range.

Z
- wilsetup ar meetlng this week with, yourself;.Caroline from Project: Services and-Ro Mor ,qv-'}g., v Miristerial.
Setvices with to-ga through the' selectlons (paint:and carpet).

o

(f/

Kind.Regards;
AntoniaDoyle ,
Senior Accoimmodation Planiter

Plabiting;!Falley @and Decentralisation:Group

Queensiand: Gavernment-Accomimdation Office

Dapartmeht of Housing and:-Public Warlks

Lavel §,.80:George Streat:] Brishine Queensiand 4000: StlBl i

s (97) 3404 8357 | (07). 3?24 4034 ] ME 08 03 53

. do Subli altd & N e ﬂ_ﬂ "

From: Antonia DOYLE:(Wortks) \/
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2012:3:46 PM

Tai "amy.andrew@ministerial.qld: gov a

Cc: Caroline BRUMPTON (Proj Serv),
‘Subject: State Law-Building « capet

Hi Amy,

' Belowis.Adirikfor carpet examples t -Was supplied by a- BUIIding Ownér representative:

..:_'http:/,‘{WWW?ihterFaceﬂcr.co .au(flle;\h‘Rie}/ /DroductsPDF/Qulckshm Poster -AZ.pdf

Project Services haVe Iogéd\m\;\hnl( and did not,se 3

laoked at afew of t cata og s and thete-ar

samples arenot: @ tatlay but will be available ol

As discussed, we v:l
range..

“éxamnple that fit the client brief. Project S
tives that better fit the brief. Unfortuiratel
orday. We will also have some pa‘intSi=’thet|ﬂ.er.fQ Monday.

checkmg with the Buildirg'® .wner to confirm that they are-happy to sup | a.different

Ifyouhave any concerns .or quemes ‘pleasedo’ not Hesitate to contactme.

Kind Regards,.
Antonia Doyle.

Sonlor Aecomhipdation I‘hm]m

Blannling, Poliny and-Bepsrtéatisation Grongp
SresnslndiGorempantAdcaimmiodation OMfice
Cepartmentin? Bousing st Polilic Works

land 4000 | Astralia

: | Che 0ATL 303 537

wnawevoupoffice.qldigov.ad
1
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"Tompryrow's Queensiand; stm_n_:g',_gljgte,n_,_.;.snjarft,. healthy and fair | www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au”

: 2"
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Rod Moreno

From: BRUMPTON: Caraline {Carmime BRUMPTON@pro;ectsermces gld: g’d'\i au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15'May, 2012 3:48:PM

To! Rod Morého

ceé: - DOYLE Antonia; PEACOCK Greg
Suhject: ~ Queryire lounge from L15 Capital Hill

Hi'Rod,

Hope the Ministér was happy-viith the lourige this motning? Alsodid the TV gethung OR®

[ was also waritirig _ask about the possmle availability of a second founge: from thcz 5 h{ 1oticad on our
walkthrough. ittirig behirid a coliple of workstations in-area 15.05. fe W rémaved from the
’Mintster s dfﬁc

Lis! not specnflcaﬁly required can it be utllised for another site- mut el n/éea eficial to'have 2'x

" Please call me-io discuss,

Many thanks

Regards
Caroline Brumpton

Intericr Daslgner | -Prajesl Manager

Office [rlefiors | Project Services |. Depaitmentol Banit

Level 5,60 George St, Brishane. Queensliand 4000

T {07) 3225 475 R {O7)°3224 6436 ( )(33

E: - gardlina.brumplon@projactservices.did.gov;a ww@.grn]eelserv{ces.gld.c;ov.au

iwexceeding. e Al -

#3% Digclaiiner 3 www************w*w S ok

The conterits of thisseléutronic message and any attachments are: mtended only for the addressee and may

- contain privileged ot ¢ xu‘?dentzai information. They inay otily be, used: forthe purposes for which they were
supphed If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any. t1_ansm1ssmn distitbution, downloading,
printing ot photocopying of the contents of this message or attac \metts is strictly prohibited. The privilege
or confidentiality attached to this message and attachrrients; waived, lost or destroyed by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If your receive this iessage in ertbf:please notify the sender by return ¢-mailior -
teleplione. )

Please note: the Department of Public Works carries out automatic software scmmiug, filtering and:blocking -
of E-mails and attachments {including emails of a personal nature) for detection ot viruses, malicious-code;
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to

i ,
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acy-of individuals in‘accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (QId). Personal’
y be used forofficial purposes, e.g, monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliafice
1 Policies. Personal information will not be divulged ordisclosed to others, unless
quired by Departmental Policy and/or law..

Thankyou

tdetstamp) - . -

2
RT! Document No.428




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (QId)

Rod MOre'nd;f”

From: _ BRUMPTON Carcline [Caro!lne BRUM PTON@projectservices:qld.gov; au}
Sent:: . Thisrsday, 17 May 2012 2;33 PM' -

To: L DOYLE Antonia; Rod-Marerio

Cc: EE PEACOCK Greg. .~ =~

Subject‘ FW:QBuild Quote BCT - Education House - Ref: EPR00A

‘Attachments ‘QBuild Quote BC17917 ~Edlcation House. pdf

Good 4fternaon,

screen & cracked mirror at Educatl '
Ve any queries.

Please referito.attached quo.te.tu‘-repl,a'céréhb"’; er
know how you watild like to proceed/ ar.if:yeLi:

s 22, Pleass lot me.
‘Regards
Caroline

T (07)3225 01750 i (07)-32240436

axceating expecialicig

From: QB'BF Planning & Engineering Support:
Sent: Thursday; 17 May:2012 11:55 AM

To: BRUMPTON Caroline

Subject' QBUIld Quiste BC17917 - Education HOU:)E

Dear '.Carohne

F’lease flnd attached QBLild Brisbane Fag /;{'z Iz Q\ate
;122 01A); F{eplace shower:screan and crz Olfréd mirror.dio

€47/917 — Level 22 (DETA — Minister's Ensuite; Room
on'wardrobe at Edication House.

To accept this quotatlon please sign He: \1\ cb‘eu“qti;te or send thro gl

"--pUrc:h_ase order for comtnencement of
work, Upon recelpt of: the approval, the: wge& Manager assigned to:

lS.JCl ‘wiil contact you to arrange the work. -
If you require clanfic:at[cm of the((juicte or wish todisctissfurther, please contact David Lane on 3006- 4165.
Thank yau

Simone:Cribb
Business ‘Suppo/ j
QBuild Brisbane’ E\a@_. -

Leval 6, 151 Roma Slraems% Tejet), Brishane QLD 000
PO Bosx H'?’j'l (:EOIQP Glree agy QLD 4003

SRR R kbR R Digelaimor FR R R R S

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are mtended only for the addtessee and may
contain pr 1v11eged or confidential information. They may only beused for'the purposes for which they were

1
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* supplied: If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any'transmission, distribution, downloadir
printing or:photocopying of the contents of this message or ‘atfachmenits is: strictly prohibited. The:
. or confidentiality:attached to this message and attachments d; Jost or destroyed by r
- mistaleen: dehvely toyou, If you receive this'message in error _he sender by returnies
telephone; - ) '

Please:no canning, filtering

tl, lepartment of Publie Woﬂcs carries out: autt)m_' €
] ction of viruses; mali

- ly be Hsed for ofﬁclal purposes, e.g. monl:
olicies: Personalinformation will not b
ired by Departmental Policy and/orlaw,

2
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~‘Brishane Facllilies ,

-Level 6167 Rora-Straot (East Tower) Brishans QLD
-#PQ Box 13551, George Stieet Bilshane QLD 4003
Phons: {07) 3405 6682 Fux: [07) 3405 5467

QBUILD QUOTATION NO: BC17917

QBulld

Cieansland Gmmmmen!
Department of Publté Warlks

TO: DBWW Projact Services S , DATE: 48-May-2012
Attit: Garolina Brumpton- _ WIC No; 27439,
GPOBOX 2908 . S ~ Oustomer No: 451464
Brishane QLD 4007 Client RequediPate: 15-May-2012
Fax:: . . :

FROM: - William Jacksoh: -
PHONE: 34086681 '
“PROJECT: Bris Educatioh Hnuse EPRDUB Lave[22 (DETA Minister's Engulié] Room 22.014)
Replace: showersoresn and. cracked mirror dodr on wardmbe. [/ /f/

|QUOTATIQN DETAILS

Dear SiMadam

E

[ENTA d c}E P T? N-"' E

Thank you for the- opponunil providethis quot&tinn for lhe abovs
«named project, The quotallon s based Upon-our understanding of your
- project réqulieménts;set oui:_in:!he attachiod Detalled Extent of Works

seution

Toateept hls quoteimi ‘bledee confirm and comp]ete alf raquired®
- - aldils InAbe:Clisht Acdeptarice seclion and relurn lothis-office; Upotr,
~repeipt of the.clignt: aceepted quotation, we will contact you fa plan the ™
“Wark 1o st youir heeds.:

Quotation Amount;

eril to The following person-
__authoﬂsaﬂon payment.

PYice for Work to he Performed 5 2.6?

/ f‘) ~/ s« Posfiion:
Total Price (GST Inclug _V_QO (@02 o |

Tuots: s“basad anInformatfon. avai!able 18 %
“dovurmentilion and/or ascerlalned e slte visit, bitdoes rotinclide-
anywork that eould 1ot ba cleai J\a itlfiediapecifiad: Ay work ..
‘nulsidethis scopa of warks ms 'f‘bez:' ihjertio a variation.”

v

Al reditiirad fundlng/atibsidy:approved: YES - NO-

Fyou-tequire clarification o't wq' ta drish o c!lscuasfurthar, ' VAL ©

pleasa contéct the-abovenamed: Qn\"d\fﬁcer, ' , QUOTE APPROVAL
Name:;

"s’ours talthfully; O o Order No:

\# T 1 ‘Sighed:
C—}Z}ﬁ§ _ Phone:

Jlm Kelin * This qiotation vaﬂ‘dfor 30 tlavs onfy

Pirector Qperations

. BU!LD EY CHOIGE 7 clays a week, 24 hours adayi., : Pige1
Maintenﬁnce, Gonstructlon Office Fltout, Saeurlly, Cleaning and other builing services
‘ ABN: 5246806703
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DETAILED EXTENT OF WORKS: QBUILD QUGTAT%ON' NO:BC17917

This quotation allows for supply of labour, pfant and materiats necessan tooarry oyt the wnrk ‘as follows
OVERUJEW N
Site contact: Leonle Shepard

- Address; Lavel 22, Ministars ensuite, Educaﬂon House
Phone: 3224 655?

SCOPE OF WORK

Quole is far QBUIld to complate tha: fo%iowmgl

-- Remove and replace shower screen with simitar fo. axisting..

-- Remove and repiace wardrobe donrs w;th simitar to existing., . g
- Remove all ru_bb!sh fromsite; &\

CONDITIONS e

Quote s subjecttothe fol lowing conditions: f /

- All-works to'be carried'out In accordance with all relevant Austrailan Stant‘!mfds ~Aots; zBu llding Codes and
Leglslation, - . ey

- All warks to be-cornploted OUTSIDE OF NORMAL BUSINESS hours, /™~ /

= Quotation based upon the clear.and untestricted access to the foa o works, ™

— Clientie provide:all relovant access cards and keys. \w

“-.7
wﬁ“

CEXCLUSIONS: N,
== No allowance.for Building Owner Approval, N
-~ No allowance for any BAC. /
“TOTAL (GST gxcl)s $3,382.00
TOTAL{GST) - $338.20
TOTAL (GST Inch: $4,720.20

i />\ | _ .

RENEFITS TO'YOU FROM USING QBUILD:

#* ‘Al [rade services oﬂamd through one poinl of cantacis / You don't need ta chasaand’ naord[nate
“\\3 quotatmns!suppfter : _
# All seryless arm guaranteed and. QByild's lon It g\ry‘ianns THET TR Yowara eertaln the Jobwill uai dong . ’
will baaraung to :mnour juaraniees, /—j ‘ Ouraim is-to ensura ypuware aatisfod o 3
* Bt ensures campltanos wihhe slate Pmm‘% Saves youtim and affort o |

You fat whatyousag

and fully'eomplles with-cur agredd Frtent ofwiork
* All QBuild fradzspaople ang,mglsf::r“s subcenlratiors ste licensed
and qualified to work o ycsﬁgf!gﬂe\

% QBulld already, krlows tie hlsruy and tayou of most faclifles.

# Whiteal your Faciily, DBulld a%es full: pespons|bil; ;y Tor i
activilles, k\i&w

QBUILDBY CHOIGE 7 daya a waek 124 hours a. day
Malntenance, Construction, Offiae Fitout, Seourity, Gleanmg and ather

* QBulld's aCGountabl ity as3 unil.of- Q{;;?I‘: ent maang that all.work
camptlos with the latsst Acts, Reg 'ltloa«a\’;\n?f\@gs of Practice

Page20t'2
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Rod Moreno

From: : arpline [Carollne BRUMPTON@projectservices. qld gov au]
Sent: Nay-2012:4:23 PM

To:. IOYLE: Antonia:

Cc: ) L , L
Subject:. Build' Quote BC17915.- Executive Building - Ref: EPR004 . -
Attachments: Quote BC17915 -.Exec Building,pdf

Rod/Aritonia

Pledise réfer to attachss

Edt e know if any querics.

Regards

. ‘Caroline

T OTYAIARETEE B (07) 9094 6436

exceeding xpecizions (O/ \f
= e - el /

From. QB-BF Plannmg & Englneering Support
“Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2012 3:41 PM
To: BRUMPTON Caroline

Subject: QBuild Quote BC17915 - Executwe BA@/\ at-EPRADA

Dear Carohne

4 Juote B "'1?915 Level 9 (Treasurer) Replace bowsd t|mber

Please find attached QBqu anbane F'» Cil - _
pamt firfished MDF doors to-match at Executive Building.

tie
cupboard toors to Ensuite: ante foorhy Etb(@

To accept this quotation, please sign th t)&i‘a@%d quote.or send thtough-a purchase order for commencement.af:
work Upon recelptof the appr@the PrOJeé‘t\M nager-assigned fo this job will con’tai':"t yc'iu‘- foarange the work.

IFyou: require clarification of e quo %h to-discuss further, please contact. Dawd Lane 'oh’3006 4165,

Tharik yeu

Simehe Cribb
- Business Siippork

‘QBUlld Brisbane Fagiliies i
Lavel 6,151 RomeBireet (Kas Thwepd, Brsbans QL 4000
PO Box 135581, Georgs Shregt Rishane QLD 4003

Fh (0?}3 A0 BBY Fazs{07) 3405 5467
Emall: simone.cribbabilld.old, gov.atl

R E E R N R S e ok Discladimer ok doion s b ok e e iRl d dedesk b ek o

1
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The:contents of this electrenic message and any:attachments are’intended only for the addressee and may
contain privileged-or confidential information, They may only beused for the putposes for which they were
‘supplied. 1f you are not the addressee, you are notified that any-transmission, disttibution, downloading,
printing or photocopying of the contents ofthis message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege
or-confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is-not watved, lost ordestroyed by reasonof
mistaken delivery to you. If yowreceive this message in error please notify the sender by return e-mailior
telephone. ' :

Please note: epartment af Public Works carries out automgtie:software scanning, filtering and blgcking’
of E-mails:and attachments (including emails of'a personal nature) for detection-of viruses, malici
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unaceeptable. Allreasonable pragautions will be taken 1t
respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy &"c@?%ﬁ)&} (Qld), Personal.-

information will enly be used for official purposes, e.g. monitéring Depal-’rmgﬁ‘ggﬂ i}éi/'\ﬁ’?ln}t%'s comphiar
with Departmental Policies. Personal information will nat-be divulged ordiselosed 10 offierd, unless-
-authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law, . -~ /—> S //
Thank you. L !\{J/ P

J / If;

Idcfstatnp! ' p Cﬁ/ '

Sy
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Brishaiie Faciliiys. e -'QBUJiId.

Lavol 6167 Roma: Slrosf Wor) Brishane QLD. T e e E M
0 Box 13651, Boorgo Stioot Bitohons QLD 4000 | >3 Queensland Governmont
C Fax:(07) 3406 5467 Websila: wwwi.ghuid.qld. gov, Depariment f:Public Wotks

N NO: BC17915

TODPW Project Services DATE: 47-May-2012
Altn: Carollne Brumptoh - WICNo: 22830
“BPOBOX 2008 “Customer No: 151154
‘Bfishane QLD 4001 Glient RequastDaler 16:May-2012°
P
PROM:: Willlarn Jackson
PHONE: 3406 6681 o
PROJECT: Bris Exacutive Buildlivg ~ EPR004 - Lovel 9 (Traasurer) Réplave howseinhoraupt
L db’qra-‘toiEnmlito-qﬁ TWIth hew, palit frlshad MDFE doors }rﬂystjr‘fl/f—\\\\/
|QUOTATION DETAILS | R NT ACCEPTANCE
17 Il 6 ba fo@;}:‘é as follows,

Daar Sit/Madam
Thartk yeu for lhe opportunilty.io provide this guotafion for the-above .~

fy.lo provid ) ok on;'éar'ii'@(aﬂer‘ccmplezmn)
narad: project.. The quotalion s based Upse our Understanding of your V.

gg;gt?;ljqulremanlsfset oulin the altacheid Detailsd Sxtont of Wbrks%.::_ 5. - i somplation and on-cerification

AT Al ; o all retuired 7 £ |7  ” -=!'-=J'f"i‘;accordancewith.'negoﬂ'a:ed-
To accept this quotation, please confirm and complete all reguired. ‘agfead mllestones

“detallsin fhe GlientAccepfa(?ce'z;acllon-'and raturn to this office,. Updi; e 7
raceipt of 1he cllari:accopte: 1'qu'o[alim‘;_,:WB_wlll‘ccmfaclyou'lo.iplag.;- e N . o
work 1o suit your needs, : s L] g‘?‘ﬁg&";’;‘;?:rfd In the Detalfed Extenl

\\/; Invoiges to.he sentto the fallowing person

responsible-for authorlsation payment. - -

Quotation:Amount:
TPrico'for Work to'bs PeHormad
Name;
Fosilion:

1

SR80, . ___.__Addregaj
This quote fa based on information-available o@Bdigin. - .~ . |

decumentation andfor ascertalngd in asile_\rléh-,.‘b\ﬂ(@s’inblﬁhiﬁ{iﬁéi
-any work ffvat could not-be'cléarly identifled/specified hy work: _
YES NO -

olitside this-scope of works may hewybJost to-a varlation; 1 ST ' 1
S Al requh"ed?fundingn'suhsidy;é_p'p’:q ds:

Ifyou. require clarification f 18 Yuote orwish to discuss fuiliar, .
Dplease-cantatt the abwggﬂ; }ed‘Q'BEH\'d‘E‘fﬁ or. QU:P.TE;AF_'F'.R.GVAL

. Name: - - S
Yotirs falthfully O | OrderMor . - ' —
@7/_# - P | Signed:
A | Phener - - -

; L . — - . ey
C e Jing Keiny s qquctation Is valld for 30 deys only
Dligctar Oporatiohis : .

_ E GSTy il
Total:PHice (GSTIncius@%—-ﬁﬂ

_ QBUILD BY CHOIGE 7 days a week, 24 hours 4 day... .
Waintenance; Construction, Office Fiteut, Securlty, Cleaning ahd.other bullding sorvives
ABN: 65266608703

Pngo [
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 DETAILED EX1 NT OF WWORKS: | QBUILD GUOTATION NO: BC179 5

I ws far supply of fabaur, p[ént and materfalsnecessary tacarry out the work as follows:

. OVERVIE!

" The folfowing quatation Is for the-replacemant of apair of louvred.doors wft ;
ante room entrance in the Treasurer's Office , Lovel'9 , "Exeoufiver Buildin

JOR DETAILS : N
Supply one palr of solid core rebated blank daors, cut to suit apaning, hang doors | fit levers, latches.and:
‘harcware, s
Paint doors to: match wall colour.

bated salid core doors , atihe

CONDITIONS ;
Allwerk-autsida normal hours.
TOTAL [GST oxel):
TOTAL (GST):
TOTAL(GSTInel): -

- T T
BENEFITS TO YOU FROM USING QBUILD: < ‘

# All frads sewvices offered thraugh ene paint ofonlact,, oLk don ’n}e{!mase‘anﬂ coordinate
: : / T qs{glati’nnszstzpplfers
. ‘
Yisue are

% Al services are guaraniesd and QBuild’s Ior.g'-hist_ury!__ma_gm_g_;.l:hg! it ?;

Flalp the fob will get done

will be arcund [ﬂ,-‘mnourguarﬂntees. -:-_Qura {G gnsure you are salisfled

# QBulld ensures cempllance with the State Purctiasing Polioy,

<\/’ f*"';fes you fime and affort

 QBulld’s accountebillfy as & unlt of govemmant:maéha;fh '
comples with-the latest Acts, Regilations a
and’fui[y--cumplfes with our agreed exient of

You gat what you aske for

ek L
ot Q\ \/W?\&‘rk-nommlas'wlthstatu!ory requiremente
; \ﬁf/d> \// You can sxpact a-quality autcome

; P
<\/’7 Saves-youthne and cost on thejob

# Whila abyourfacillly, QBulld takes full-rssponsit \\\\/ Risks ara inanrgod on your hehiatf.

achivitias, S <\//

# Al RBUId tradespeople and regls_te{gd.%ui:ﬁgn it
and qualified o work on your site, B

GE "> 7 days a week, 24 hours a day.....
Fitout, Security, Cleaning and ofher building servicos:

Page2 of2
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Daniél Smith

From: Rod Moreno

Sent: Friday, 13.July:2012 3:20 PM

To: . ‘Danie! Smith - SRR
Subjsct; FWW: Work Order #110:for action please: RETREER
AtfachmentS' 1.5 Exec furniture:pdf, EMWO110-28EAEAGE. pdf S

- ..Cex PEACOC .Greg, Rod Moreno, DOYLE Antonia; DEITRICI( Saliy
‘Subject:. Work Order #1.10 for act:cn please

Sid;

Please let Greg or myself know i any queries:
Regards
Caroline Brumpfon

Intetior Designer | ‘Project Matager

T (07):82258175] F: (07) 5224 6436

drvicas.ald.qov-al

‘E: carolins:hrumston

%***’k***}!“k'&%****#**-?‘% S k-!é_-?-fe?Dlscialmel $**ﬂ‘******$****-ﬁ* AR e ek o

The contents o1 @

lms' Alen dehvmy t0-3/01: !:you receive this message in ertot pledse. notlfy the: sende1 b_ FPELED & maﬂ ot

'telep 101

Please note; the Department of Public Works catries out automatic. softwai .._scannmg, ﬂltetmg and blocking
. of E-mails and attachments:(including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicions code,
SPAM, executable programs oz content it «deems unaceeptable. All reasonable plecautlons will be taken to
respect the prlvacy:--of:mdlwduals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 20@9 (QId). Personal

1
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information will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance
‘with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others unless
authorised or required by Departmental Palicy and/or law.

Thank you.

|detstanp!

2
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Queensland Government
> Department of Public Works ‘

Accommodation Office
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number: EMW110

Requested By: Antonia Daylef Contact Number: 340:48357/
Frances Hannaway 322'44'%

| Dater
To:

Cc:
Subject;

Address:
“Level:
Office Name

Scope of Works:

y ‘OAP numberiCost code

1 em,e {I\ﬁ/ﬁr‘t@f |
Ministerial or D- G (Min/DG) Minister \

Client Gontact.on: Site y. m\?ﬁ?m‘l‘ﬁr a Pavis

80014963 T
11.05.12 o \ /
Qbuild — Sid McDonnell & Chr s Hutohinsor

Antonia Doyle, Sally Dettrick; QB i
‘Peacock, Rod Moreno, Lucinda:

‘Ministerial Relocation/Mirior-\Wo I{S St
Ministerial Signage &

Director-General i3>ocathsmwr Wo '

Exesutive Buildisg
Level R s//;
Ministerfar

on, Gred

R ;\t\é& rarl f/arnrture |tems from stores as per
A /ﬂcl’zﬁ e o

G

‘Name: _
Contact Number
Date: '

k\\\;@\groltne Brumpton
225 B175

7 Q - 17.05.12

Kimberley Cochrane
Planning Group
Department of Public Wotks
-GRO Box 2457
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Address imgol’c_:;e_'fon

tohia Doyle

Completed Workizﬂrder ‘to. be Attached W|th Invoice
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Rod Moreno -
‘From: PEACOCK Greg [Greg.PEACOCK@projectservices. qfd govs au]_
Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2012 5114 PM
Toi Rod:Morena
Cci " DOYLEAntonia- -
‘Subject: Couch forCapital Hill:
Attachments: 100 6326 jpg, 100:6328.jpg; 100_6325:pg
““Hi'Rod,

ch Caroline wants to:swap with-the remaining: smai
B’s Exec llfts if | you warit'lo have lool.

This:is the. sma!
It's just: 0ut51d _

' Regards;

' ERET R

contain-privileged ot confidential ififormation, The may.onty;bey Sed for the purposes-for-wh were
srupphed If you.are not the addressee, you are-notified that? mission, distribution, downloadling,
pllntmg ot photocopying of the conterits of thig e sage or aty \ehg:lents i stnctly plo]nblted' Theprivilege
‘ot confidentiality attached to this message and aftachinents i’ ndt waived, lost or destroyed by tegson of
mistaken delivery to-you. If you receive this Iﬁ\saééﬂ @ '1‘}9 please notify the sender by returi e«inail or
telephone, e : "

The conitents of this electronic message and any attd hn ::e"*'s @eﬂ 4 only for the addressee anid: ay

Pleasenote: the Depattment of Publi WQﬂ i Qs/ﬂtZ\utomatio software scarming, filtering and blocking
of E-mails and aftachments. (mclud shik \g}‘a\p Sonal nature) for detection of virtises; malicious. code,
-SPAM, executable programs or-coptertifl mnmﬂacceptable,Ail reasonable precaytions will be take to
spect the privacy of individuals h S _1@51’1“0@“%{;}1 the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal
formation will only beused for oﬁime.l‘p(\uxnoses &g, monitotifg Departmental Personnel's compliarice

* with Departenentl Policies. Pbxgmal infortation will not be divulged or discloged to others, unless

authorlsed or. requued by De Zm&t m@%all’olwy and/or law.

1
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Rod Moreno: o
From: PEACOCK: egl{Greg PEACOCK@hprojectservices.ald. gov au}
Sent: Thursday,. ay 2012:5:23 PM:

To: Rod Morer

Subject: RE: Zodi. C,_airsfrom B1

Thanks!

‘Regards;

Grey.

Grag Péacnc‘k | Office Inter'i'o'rs_ 1 rofect Services | T 3224 8557 F 3224 6436
it o
'DOYLE:Anit nea, BRUMPTGN Caroline McDonnell-Sid; PEACOCK Greg

ctt Zodi Chairs from BL:
é’;c{dington oh level 9 Executive

@%pton eariler today..

f e let you .knowthat I've delivéred 1x Zodl chatr Ec)?‘/{?q?st % M
Bw_ldmg, and anether ohe:toLevel 6 Neville Bonner Building for A ;wz te

&

If'you have any questions, please don't Hisgitate to ‘contact, fie
Rod Moreno-
Adiministration:Manager

Ministerial Services _
Department of Premier & Cahi'nei: :

. Level 1, 100 Genrge 8t | Brisbans Queandgland apan.
Ef ({J?) ;-?2 53381 i f (07_) 3221 0794 '

o Tomartew's Queensland: strong; green, smidte Q-’eﬁd—&'&k - www. toward 2|d 'fo'_v’.a_u-._ '

ekt ek o sk ek ok ol ok S s bt e e e T Rk D) {gp] e HFH Eaekek dol ol ok i ol BORR s et e ek

L:7
The contents of This eleCtronic message and any attachments are intended’ only for the addressee and may
contain privileged (;r\c%{denﬁal information: 'They may only beused for the purposes for-which they were
supphed If you are not tlie addressee, you are notiffed that any transiission, disteibution, downloading,
printing or photocopying of the contents of this message ot attachmietits is strictly prohibited, The pm/llege
or confidentiality attached to this message and. attachiments is not-waived, lost-or destroyed by reasonof -
mistaken delivery to you, Ityou receive this message inierror please notify the sender by letum e-mall or
telephone: - :

Please note: the Depaltmcnt of Public Works carties out autommatic softwarcscanning, filteri ing ancl blockmg
of E-mails and attachments (including emails ofa personal natur ¢) for:detection.of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable prograts or content it decms unacceptable. All 1easo‘n‘able precautions will be taken to

1
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respect the privacy ofindividuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009-(Qld). Personal
information will onlybe used for:official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Persommel's compliance
with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to-others, unless
authorised orrequired by Departmental Policy and/er law.

Thank you.

Idetstamp!

ot e o b o o o e Mot . o i A, 0 S LA S 1 B4k b b b e, Tt e £ e T e e S o e . e i i e i e ek S0 P B i, 7 el e e e e e e e e S e ot e e

This email is intended only for the addressee. Tts uge is 1imitt§g1¥}cf:j that intended by

the author at the time and it is not 7

to be distributed without the atlhsr®s .consent. <//>
/

7

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no. lial "l:‘é& f#r the contents

of this email except where Cj} \\{/

| subsequently confirmed in writing. The .opinicns expressed ih. #his emiil are those of
the author and do not necessarily /\
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email-&8§ -cgzﬁ{:@m'de-ntial, and may be

v

F/"‘:“

subject to a ¢laim of legal privilege. — CM/
"ﬂ‘..,“ﬁww
If you have recelved this email in exrer, please nog%\g@hewagjghor and delete this
M
kY

2
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;'Dé’ﬁiel Smit'ﬁ'.?',; B . L |

From: s Rod Moteno - -

Sent: Moriday, 23 July 2012 4:00 PM
To: ' Daniel Smith L
Subject: FW: Level 15, Executive Bullding - guate:
Attachments: 201205181707 10090, pdf

r..ré;'lz;lpholstery of couches

‘Fromi; Antonla DOYLE (Works) [mailto: Antonia. DOYLE@publicworks.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday; 18 May 2012 5:31':PM e S T
To: Rod Moreno s
Cc: Caroline BRUMPTON (Proj S

rv); Greg PEACOCK (Proj Sery).

Suhject: Level 15, Executive Building - quote for re-upholstery of couches

T
HiRod, he e @)
As discussed, quote-for re-uphoistery of _f'cou_qhés‘-;é.ika;” ed [

Kind. Regards,
Antonia Doyle
Sertior;Accormimoda
Planning, Policy and:Da
Queerisland Goveprmei

v

isation Group
commodation Office
d Polilic Works

et |-Brisbane Queensiand 4000 | Australia
Fi(07) 32244034 | M: 0411 303 537
NOF Lov.ay .

| ~www.ysuroffice.qld.gov.au

1
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Dale:: “Termi-Ann Olver
Atienlion; QGAQZ31 K
B e _ TBA - Depending on how
‘Company; Profect Senic S Leud Tima' many collechons will e
[ty . ) : ’ L SQU!IE.‘CE

_ Fn'-c_;jﬁ_e::-t}"doh‘ No: @Uphctsierv nf Lnunges Crediirerms, 30 E;%f: et

" Mirfster's Office o / \/ 7

AiETIee Y
/{ff"&: a7y |

dty _ Des;.:.ﬁﬁléén. éf?ﬁ-:‘«aoéé

‘} ‘Ihtaerie‘qiariau#gs,
5 Insiyla Tabric. Bink col ERS

$2,345.00

| ADDSet foams - 3265+ gs}.pefiﬁuﬁ

| Two Seater Lounge o/\>
1 Tristyle fabde Tonle coiR ‘el $]‘&,‘}2&5‘{3{)_; PE

| ADD: Seq! faarms - s}\w \}ﬁ: rlo ﬁ}e o

/’“\{RE}‘QQ\\F’(%#CQ
s G
Twio Samimpgﬁgg fr—
| Instyle rﬁbﬁ%ﬁﬁmw
y o : ADD Seal foams Q\S&?-gsfp
Lo ; 7 Back facims - $T65F:gs
N

32,493.00

‘\\\
l/{\éfSe;;;? aunge

: / '%a@si&wmc col Reg
2

- AbD: Seal foatis - $1ﬁ$+gsi
g M\  ADD: chi”‘focms $lﬁs+gsiper

;7

$216500 | $435000

incamomla space a0 b, 7 47 227 784w bok B suanybank gld 4109 v -
: lsi *61 7A72 50438 fcm 123N | #1058 ok, Q408539959 ¥ Enqu!ryﬁ‘nmrpom%uspnce com.ql. 2y
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PROPOSAL |
Data:r . QSAprﬂ 2[”2 A o .: . Frem: 7 ; Terrl'AnnOIVBl‘ e
- Altention: . . Caroling Brumplon - Proposdi Ne: QGADZITK __

T84~ Depiendiiiy ond
manycoﬂecﬂons )

meorpoiale

Company:.  Profoct en Ladid Tinet

Project/lob Ne:  Re-Uphal

'Two Seoler Lcnlmge
Instyle fabile: Bink sal: ERS

$9.980,00 |

ADD: Seat foams -‘$185_:+\g;tpsr tbun_ge/\ ol
ADD:ﬁ chk f:‘:fdms-; 5155 *-gs}per'lot%/ 5200

. E 4
SingleSeuterLounge ) \\

nsiyle fdbrie Tanits¢ol Real

§7.59500 | $3:190.00.
ADD: Seoffaging ~ $?0+gskm T '
ADD- Bcnckfcnms-st!ﬁ-w’ﬁ\per Ve
[ {reyimai
Sihgle Eédter Lounge : U ' .
| Instyle: Fcrbrc:/ c*cot edl T U 1 .
1. - $1,50600] - $1,595:00.].
| ApD:sé at fg -.f ﬂigsfper?!.uunge ' s :
ADD: Bcickfi?‘%mﬁ SB’ﬁ per Touhge . ' S
-NOTE: :

Al prices I' cl 'da Io n 830 be: coﬂ : -Efem sife, delivered to pholsterer. and s1rppedi :
new: mﬁ'é"”%é\j n_ re-upmﬁsrery fubric; ; ’_ppﬁad & refurned o stta,

: 1hls?h%n Is vasild for o per!ud of 3D days frcm the dafe siated. ubove-,=. Sh
to pluce ‘anordet difer %h!s fime has e!apsed please canlact us far re-quoﬂng.

¢ PageRoLl

Inzorboiaia spaca ¢ ab.n, 73 147.227 7643 po box B84 shnybicnk qld 1107

tel, #61.7 3272.5013: ¢ fos, +61 737119105 9 moki-0408 887 957 éenqu.ry@mcomdmiaspuce Soimlal @ wwiicofporisipace:com ey

RTI Document No.449




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld

‘Dates S TemisAnn Olver

- Aftention: QGAMILK
P A~ Dependfngmhﬁw
INCOMPOIQe . - Company: maﬁyconecﬂom wilk b

o reqmreﬁ
oinges . Credit erms: :3OI§ ¥ nef

Praject/Jab Nox: *

inls_ier"s'ofiicie-

bdf/}

EE?he chqrg vd on credii cord paym 'nls Q\&!?_i& toldEd & amound ing, GSTH

N T et
parale Space, BB 084- _Q\,‘ﬁxlgﬂiotﬁ?_ﬂ?é-é??&
N
- Youus fcri’fhfully - \\
:-?iMGORPORATE SPA ‘ _E' \_\
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Rod Moreno

‘ “From
‘Sent:
To:
‘Subject;.

E: g OC Greg {Greg PEACOCK@prOjectsewlces qld.gov.au}
/21 May 2012 10:09 AM .

W urk Request Level12°-ER

Hi Rad,

Will this be & new whiteboard: or is there an cxisting board needing to'be installed?

/S

Regards,

Greg:

Greg Peacock | Office Interiors: [-Project St

From: Rod Moreno [matlto:Rod:Moieno
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2012 4:44 PM
To: PEACOCK Greg; BRUMPTON Caroling
‘Cex DOYLE Antonia :
Subject: Work Request- Level 12 EB.

. HiGreg,

Could you please arrange for the Tollowing woilk order for thevefic @\ﬁ;ﬁh /Assistant Minister to the Deputy-Premier
{Mrilan Walker). .

Location: Level 12 Exgeutive Building.

- ;{iﬁ

Details of Worl required:

Wall mount a whiteboard in-lanWall
he has also complained-abaut the ¢
dirty.'Are they able to'be’ 'eaned 7 ‘ -
And hisworkstation keyhoard tray reé‘ui;[\ici’ realigning as it has-dropped and cannpt baraised

bench. . I~ \/ o

ainasits hitting the

ntact me,

If you have any C[\}C‘étl()lz'f/]’;lgabu‘d()li (2l

/{”\

£

Rod Mo reno\\ <>

Administration M\hger
- Ministerial Services = = .- -
Department of Premier & Cab e

Level 1, 100 George St ] Brisba Queensland 4000
t: (07) 322 58381 | f: (07) 322107
e: rod. mcrena@gremlers algl. gov at

1
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R R =l='*‘=k e ek o Kbk D}sclalmer RIS R

The conts n_ts of this electronic rnessage and any attachments ate intended: onl"" fm the addtessee and may
contain privileged or confidential inférination. They may only be used for the pupposes for which they wete
'supplied. If you are riot the addr"ssee you are notified that any transmission, % tb:(butlon downloading;
printing or photocopying of thie comtants of this. ‘message or attachments is. st p olibijed. The privilege
or confidentiality attached tothi ‘message and attachmients is not waived, logx% estroyéd y reason of
mistaken delivery to you: Ifyowreceive this message njerror please not ﬁ:‘ e Senderbyteturn e-miail oF
telephone. . '

Please note: the Depai'tmé"" 5T Pitblic Worles carries out automatic Soft ;
of E-mails and attachments-(including emails of a personal nature
SPAM, executablé progratns-or content it deems unaceeptable, Al
respect the privacy. of individuals in accordance with the Informa i6
information will only be used for official purposes, ¢.g. m '
with Depattmentsl Policies, Personal information will not
authorised or:required by Departmental Policy and/or Ifw

'am?;precautmns wﬂl belt'

f ental Petsormel’s co'mp_ Ance
¥ __Gcglgen\'/ diselosed to others, unless

: ._’thor at the tlme and 4+t i
o bE,dlstrlbuted witfiont tha

of th?i".s ema.i _
subsequently wontirmed i
the:author and do not
represent the views of/f
subJect to A claim o o

T vyou have receivbd
message nmnedlateLy

T e e e e e e e e e e e e e L e e e e it e A e e e i

)
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'__f: ;Eéié'o_'lé ‘Cecchini

E; 'CO H Greg [Greg PEACOCK@pro;ectserwces gld.gov. au}

Subject: . 'Wor,k Or,der-#114 - 126, 111 George St |
Attachments: IMG._1024.jpg; DSCF0669.jpg; EMWO0114.pdf

Hi Sid, S e -
Please find work order atta;:hed forl26, 111 George St, @

| have attached the photo of the: table to-go from L18to L26, 111 George St.
| have also aftached a phot airs at GoPrint. e,

There are more than 6.of:the irs:s0 take the best ones and remove any daimaged arrs
o : : : ‘ 7N
_ L

:-*~-....M

Regards,

Greg
Greg Peacock | OFfice interiors- | Project Services:1 T 3224 6557 | F 3 64&

A
Ak Aok ok bk ok oR sk dokaokk ok Diselaimer 4;;&.;4;;«+,a$\4§4;44\:{x** vk;;@(!: k****** ke

The contents of this'electronic message and any atta en a1 J‘r‘tended only for the addressee and:may
contain privileged or confidential information, Thi 3(\?\{;/% used for the purposes for which they were:
supplied. If youare not the addressee, you are o 13!\?:‘{%\\ ¥ transmission, distribution, downlo :
printing-or photocopying of the contents of hl}"lﬂ @ge atlaohments is stuctly prohlbned The
or confidentiality attached {o this message tia hmﬁiﬁ : 3
mistaken delivery to you. If you receerfu ue\ag@nn, CITOR. .lease m}ﬁfy the sender by 1erum e-mail or
telephone f~

Please note: fhe: Department of Pubh\. W‘c)lkis‘“ﬁé“ﬂ‘les out: autematic software scannmg,,, filtering and blocklng‘
of E-mails andiattachments (including erﬂe\sﬂf a personal nature) for detection of viruses, mahcl code
SPAM, executable programs Gf‘&qntent it deetfis uhacceptabl

respect the privacy of 1nd1vv‘§;%rk m\i\coldance with the Tnforr
information.will only be used for m‘?f cial purposes, e.g. thotii
with Departmental Poligies, exsonak 1t f(}nmatlon will notbe
authorised or mquired Dep'* tmental Policy and/or law.

/ \

Thank you. / / / A

o f-!'t,jetqtemp!“' ) <\ <

~

1
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%\ Queensland Government
25w Department of Public Works

3 .u_iua‘s;sw
L 3224472

R "::iieste'd By: Contact Number:.

o OAP numberICost coder 80014963
| Date: S 21.05.42: - /~\
| o | Qbuild ~Sid MeDonnell & Chrls @,td(
Ge Antonia'Doyle, Sally Detttick, Garoli rg/s pton Greg _'
; Peacock, Rad Moreng, Litcinda Bartl a| E
Subject: Ministerial Relocatlonﬂ[\f m?mrlm\ _ :;
Ministerial. Signage: \v (\\7
Director-General Relocaliog/Mipor Works =
-Address: 111 Gaorge St . \g L
‘Level: " Level 26 - :
“Office Name Minister for T Hpist ;?I_éijﬁ/%nts, Small Busihess and
‘ Commonwealth-Garyie

Ministerial or D~ G (Min/DG) Minister
1 \\w\

. <gegg

'W'meeting table from t:18;111
‘i/ta;?_26‘ 111:George St;
|IV9I‘ 6.Miominated chairs'frofm. GoPrint store to-

nd table. NOTE refmove any damaged-

__ ' Scops of Works:
I efore delivery.

- | Client Contact on Site:

' \G/eg Peacuck
. 3224 6557
21.05,12

Date;

i

Klmberiey ochrane
A Platifilng Group

T Depaftment:of Public Works

-GPO Bux 2457

‘ , , /BRISBANE QLD 4001

Address lnvnlce To: - Antenia Doyle

; Completed. Work Orderio be Attached with Invoice.
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Daniel Smith

~From: Rod Mereno

Sent: Friday, 13.July 2012 3:08 PM

To: Daniel Srith .

‘Subject: FW! QB Re\nsed Quote BC17916 - Executlve Bustd:ng

Attachments: QBuild Quote BCA7916 - Executive Building.pdf

From' BRUMPTON Caro!me {ma;lto Carolme BRUMPTON@erotectservaces qld jov
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 11:56 AM
To: DOYLE Antonia; Rod Moreno

Ce: PEACOCK Greg '

'Sub]ect. FW QBuﬂd Rewsed Quote BC17916 - Executive Building - Ref: EPRO{JS

| AN
: -_-Antomal‘” _od S | { {/M\

E Attached piease finc _éEIuotatton for. the:infil of the window an level & Exec Building = wepﬂor'izs forfull removal &
hy ‘Film to window:& box in opening. The first option | “@d for all.outof hours work: The second
eme in haurs wark: at my recommendatlon to reduce & i\

\iveutd like further detall?‘

| "Carolme o SN

o {D‘r’) a225 8178] ko (07) 32246436 ' \/;
. p /
_exceeding expentations /,,m\<\/ /

Sent; Tuesday, 22 May 2012 10:46 AM\<\>

To:BRUMPTON Caroline £ S :
Subject: QBuild Revised Qu *’eﬁ‘@lz\\:/Executive Building - Ref< EPROO5 - I

\\ 7
Please find attached Q.':’Mtld anbar\ejacmttes Revised Quote BG17916— Lével 5 (Sc:ence, Informatlon Technology,
Innovation-and-Arts Rng;)n 5.28 Caver: of service colinterwindow-at Executive Bu:ldmg Lo
j,_-—-%
7
To accept this g tat"l gteaeemsign the attached quoterorsend through a-purchase order & commencement af

worlc. Upon receipt” bt‘{\a\gm\ral the Project Manager asmgned fo this'joh. W|Il contact yo'u ‘ arrange the-work,

Dear Caroline

fyou requ;re clariflcation omhe quote or:wish to discuss further, please cantact David Lane on 3008 4165

-Regards,

Matt Hughes Dip. Bus Mgt
Business Suppert Officer

QBuild Brisbane Facilities Services Group
PQ Box 1355, Qearge St Brisbane
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" Emalk matihew htighiss@dblitd 4. nav.au

- “Tomorrow's-Queensland: strong,;:g_'r_"_e:éﬁ;--ém'ﬁr’t,'h-ealthy and fair= www.towardQ2.qld.goviau

Aok BRI AR ok ok ek ok Ok Do ATimer AR SR R R Rk deol ok el

ly foi the addressee and: ay:
p Dy scs for which they "were
*LPIy 1rn dovmloadl g,

The contents of this ¢l ”_10131.6. misssage and any attachments are intended
contain pnvﬂeged ot tonifidential information. They may only be used fo
supphcd If you are: no the addlessce, you ate: notlfied that any tr ansmts n,

or, conﬁdentlallty ai ;
riistaken. dehvely to-you. lfyoa 1ece1v his
telephonie. -

4acy Act 2009 (Qld) Personal
aytmental Personnel’s compliatice
L disclosed, to others; unless

’ :resPect the anacy of mdmduals in accordance with th'
. information will only be used for official purposes; ¢:
Wwith Depattmental Policies; Personal infortation Wll

Thank you.

Idetstampi ‘ g ;V

2

RTE Document No.459




Brisbane Facilities.
Leval 6 151 Roma Sfreet (East Towar) anbane QLD

_'i_/:__»‘ébs_i!e: i, qbyiitﬂq_f:d;_gp_m' Departinent cf Pub!lt Wnrks

{Revised)

DATE: 1§-May-2012
WIC No:: 22630
Customer No: 154164
Client Reques/t ate; 15:-May-2012

e
i IIdlng ‘EFRODE - Level 8 {Sclence, lnformatton Teabn gg?ngy, lu'wéit &

ptions:« Reinove. sewtceaeunfarwlndowmpﬁ@; tinato wingdw and

bulld in opening underneath.

[QUOTATION DETAILS 1 c;.iw;/wquPTANCE |
Dear Si/Madam : In#acasn‘eh_a\fo; waided as follows. .

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this quotafion for the above Em‘gmﬁnn (after compmﬂon}

named project, The guotation is-based Uport eur understanding of your /

project requirements-set oui in the altached Detalled Extent of Works / 53\1 comp letlan angon.certification

seclian. : < v
~ / i accordance wilh negotiated
To gocept this guolatt on, please copfirm-and complele all required : &gme o loctonss

details in the Cliant Acceplance secllonand relurn to this office. Upc}ﬁ\\ _
racelpt of the'olient accepted quotallor, we willcontact you to.plan the \Ef/ : . . :
work 1o suit your needs. /\:; g? ﬁﬁﬂ%‘&?ﬁ:‘”" ‘_the‘ Datailed Extant

\\/::5.

7

Quotation Amount: / 7
Price for Work to be Performed <\
G%ﬂ\\ N

Total Price (GST incluaie;&// _W/

.. Invoices ic be santto the following parsan
responslble [or authorisation paymeriL

This quete Is baged:on information-available lo. Q8ull
documentation and/for ascarialnedina site:
anty work thal could not be-cleaply's gntiftad/spec

oulside this scope of works: rga),i}m Hl&il:ti{/v tial

(PN

If you require c[ari{ catio ion.of the quctg‘“or wishito: dlscuss';fu_.
please conlact Have m:,§ned GBpiRLoffcar,. .. .

_niifug{subsidyapproved: YES  NO

QUOTE APPRQVAL

| T e
\\//"m“‘/ © o OrderNo:
- \> | . Signed:
\\ - f Phene:

B .*;

j quotation is valid for 30.days only

Director Operatlons

'_a',r...

QE WILD BY GHDlGE 7 days aweel, 24 huuz’
ther-buitding: sewlces

Maintenance Construgtion, Cfflee Fitout, Security, C
ABN: 65266803
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" DETAILED EXTENT OF WORKS: - ’ QBU“‘D QUOTAT'ON NO: 5017916

This quotation atiows for stpply of iabour, plant and materials necessary to carry out the work as follows:
OPTION 1.« OVERVIEW '

Site contact: Alex Davis:
Address; Leval B, Ronm B
Phone 3224 2880 '

‘Exeotitive Bullding

SGOPE OF WORK
i mplete the following:

minated counter. and make good Wau
:colour similar fo existing.

sh from site;

= Patch andp
o Ramovea rubbl

GONDITFONS T

Quiote is subject to the follow! ng cond[tlon3' '

- All works: t'"”bs carrled out in accordance with all relavant: Austrahan St 1t arié/l,/A-tmfsmldIng Codes and
Legistation: : ..~ :

- All works t6'he completed OUTS!DE OF NORMAL BUSINE Si.haurs /‘j

- Quotation:based. upon the clear and unrestrictod access ta: lhe apdg ofwarks,
. C]lent to_ ‘Gvide all relevant access cards and keys '

'_USIONS
-=xNo:allowanse for Bullding Owner Approvai
-No allowance for any BAC, _

-TOTAL {(GBT ‘axcl): $3,037.00 :
TOTAL (GST)¢ $350.70 e
TOTAL (GST el $4,220,70; - {\ -~

OPTIGN 2« QVERVIEW ,

Slte contact: Alek Davis : ﬁ
Addrass: Level 5, Room 5.8, EXecutwe Bifiiding

Phone:. 3224 2880

SCOPE OF WORK .

Quats ‘I8:for QBuild to complete t& g fe
2" Supply-a frosted filsr to window Tor pTIV
<. Remove.counterand d]SpDSB

- Supply and nstall MDF {rl anel fo-un ‘np {de of window: ;
- Paint in-colour similar tr§9x

-+ Remove.all fibblsh fo fS?TE\\B
Y

"CONDITIONS
Quote I8 subject to-the following gpnditions: : Cor
L— ﬁ;lllw?rks fo/be.carried out In stoordanae with all rele\ranl Australlan Standards, Acts; Bullding Codes and

egislation 2 },—KJ S
-« All workedto b.cémpleted INSIDE & OUTSIDE OF NORMAL BUSINESS fiours,
« Quolation baged dpori the clear and unrestrioted accass to the area of warks.
== Client lo prm?b allvalevant access cards:and Keys;

EXCLUS]ONS
~ No-alfoewance for Bulldlng Owner Approval,
« No'allowance for any BAC.

TOTAL {GST exel): $2,54600
TOTAL {GST):  §22460
TOTAL (GST Ihel): - §2i470:60

Page 2ot
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BENEFITS TO-YOU FRON USING QBUILD:

. All trade servicas offared throyugh one polnt of contacl.

* All services are-quarantesd: and QBuild's fong i!!slury maans:that [t 7

will hi‘around to honour guergniees,
# QBuild ansures compliancs with the Stale Purenasing Poliey.
“#-QBUlld's accountabillly Bs a unit of goverment means. that all work

] _phes with the fatest Acls, Regulalions and Sodes of Practice
fully complies wilh-our agreed extent’ ofwark

_ li ‘GBuild tradespaople and reglstergd subc.unfraugprs aralicensad
-;and qualified to work on yoursite,

'& .QBultd already knows:the hislory and layout of most faclifies.

N & While at yogr faql!ily, QBulld fakes full raspnns]blllly for ltg*
acivities,

You are:gertain the job will get.done
Curalm la to ensure.you are satisflod

Saves you fime:and effart

- “Yougetwhat voilasked for
'Work complles with'staty }? reqilrements

Yougan expent 1 qu{ t}gfﬁ f;;com;':}

Saves yo /,!4 "=:'_c_!:cg*:
Bur behalf’

Mainte

RT! Document No.452

' .'CHOlGE 7 days 8 weak, 24 Imgsg.ﬁ?ﬁ““y
Seeuruy, Cleaning nq\gﬁ

Rigks a{;a r@ﬁﬁa;f;;:
ullding services :

™y \
20,

7




This'document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Rod Moreno

PEACOCK Greg [Grég. PEACOCK@pmJectserwces gld.gov.au]
Tuesday;: 22 May 2012 2:48:PM

Rod Moreno

Ce: DOYLE Antonia

lSubject Cleaning of Chairs

'Hi Rad,

- Inregards to; L12 (Assrstant to the: Beputy Prermier) Robyn will arrange fo have iiie 5. Chall‘S Ieaned ‘this

Friday afternoon!evemng .
the.Health Min smﬁ bé\ feaned on site: It

s integards’ to the proposed chatrs for L19-QHB, the Beh

would be préferable to de the upholstery cleamng on aFriday: evenmg to. aEI . the nd for-the fabrit to
;5-.._:dry properly;
Are the timing. proposals for both locations acceptable? o /O

Greg.-.
4******“***

“The contents of this electmmc mes i ttachme e mtende":"only for the addressee and mmiay
contain privileged or confidentia mfermatz c( Wl?%?\ 'E'JE:}\/\&L} y be used for the purposes for which they were.
1 i

Greg Peacock | Office Interiors 1 Project Services | T 3224 6557 1k {22/%

AR R A Dlsclalmel etk S e st AR

supplied, If you are not the addressee, youdn yt any transmission, distribution, downloading,
printing or photocopying of the ¢afitents of m@ss Yot attachiments is strietly prohibited, The privilege

~orconfidentiality attachedto this imesgdee. Ehd ch ents Is not'waived, lost or destroyed by teasotiof
mistaken delivery to you, Ifyou IGCF’{@ ﬂmage in ettor please notify the sender by return:e-riail o1
telep_hone <

Pleﬂse note: the Department, %f P\ubhc Worls ’aﬂies out automatic software scanmng, ﬂltermg i 'bloclclng
of E<iails and attachmients £ r}gﬂg&nl\g emails 0f'a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicior ;
SPAWN, executable prograrhy/or contetiiit deems unacceptable. All reasonable precaution;
respect the privacy o i\;dﬁwd uals m\c rdance with the Information Privacy Act 2000:(0} tgonal
informationwill-only e se*@g fficial purposes,.cig: ‘monitoting Departmental Persontiel's compliance

yartimental P ’.rmﬁs) erie %1 information will not be divulged or disclosed to-others; urless
avthorised. orrequiredlyy pmtmental Policy and/or law.

“Thask you.

Iedéstmiap

1
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"Rod Mareno
From: BRUMPTON Caroline [Caroline; BRUMPTON@proJectservmes gld. gav. au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 5:.04 PM
To: Rad Moreno; DOYLE Antania
Subject:. FEW: State Law Building - carpetand paint
Hi,

1 have naw sourced:a sampie: of the carpet-and it is acceptable:in my:opinion.{althaugh my selections had a bit more
,colnur variation). :Itis a dark Blue, textured broadloom. Sampleis atmy-desk, ~

lam awaiting advice-on price and availability.

d /2
Didwe: flnd out where the samples came from and:if they were glven many ‘t? /\; t ?\\_ st,«,urlous S
f . .

gether sorme paint colaurs on Thursday/Friday. -

Caroline

T (07302258175 CF (07) 3224 6436

. ...:j 1"-'-é,§'¢3-3dﬁ?9:&ﬂw ralions (;;;/\:\\/

_From: Amy Andrew [mailto:Amy. Andrew@mm.s&t}iglﬂqld bV au1
Sent: Monday, 21.May 2012 12;36. PM /\\ ~ 7
Tos DOYLE Antonia -~

Cc: BRUMPTON Caroling; Rod Moreno g’ >
Subject: State Law Buﬂdmg carpet’ a@: E':j

Hi Antnma, \>
«i\

As dlscussed this afternoon fth A\t n\v\has advised that his preference for the carpet is the Godfrey Hirst Carpet

”Somc" Be!cnw are funt dEl‘ is as SET‘QJ,«!: onthe hack ofthe sample;
:Colour 880 x

Fibre: 10 Ef' 4:)0[lt
Style: HL/H{? L@op"“?li"é’““”““
Pattern:~G1Er a5 5
Width: 365cm5<5w>a_dloom
\/ _
lloak forward to recemji;'r_;\_g

pal _'_tif:?‘ia.m_p_l_es.;f[)-djiSCU‘SS with the Attorney,
Kind regards

Ay Andrew | Adviser
Office of The:Hon Jarrod:Bleijie MP Attorney:General: anc! MinisterforJustice
E-mail: amy. andrew@minisLemI'c I’dfgov au.
Phane: (07}.3239 3486 | f

1
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***#-**ak***.****.******wm* ik Digelaimer ¥R s sson stttk ok dson ok ko s desiog

The contents of this: elecnomc message-and any-attachments are intended: oniy for the addressee and may

colitain privileged: or corifidential nformation: They may only be used: for the purposes-for which the ¢
supplied. If you:ar t:the addressee; you are notified that any transni 331011 Ei1st1 1’0111:1011 downloadmg -
printing or pho cop_ mg of the contents of th.lS message or attachmejl ‘ o8
or confidentiality:
mistaken dehvery to.you: If you receive ﬂ]lS messa ge i erro1 pl_
telephone. . '

' P]eas'c no‘te*:

the Department of Pubhc Wo1ks cames oul automatx soﬂware SC ﬁmg, filtering and blocking
l:a r'_detect?f?d viryses, malicious. code,
-aagonablﬁA -.hoh@w ill be taken to
ion Privacy 209 (0O1d). Personal
.;T‘nta\TR ool compliance
: (}Eﬁl‘éé‘éﬁ dthers, unless

with Departmental Pohcmé 'sonalt "fo1mat10n wﬂl not be dlvulged
authorised or required by Departritental Policy and/m law,

Thank you. IR

Jdetstampl ) : ) :;

This -email, together with any attachmie A= fé d ;{Lr the named :
only; and may contain privileged and €6 ¢ Gl Anformation. If red

you:are asked to dnferm the sander a s ppesible dnd-deletia:|

any: coples.of this from your cemputé _.._;-sj;rét_em né‘\m&r’\/

it

action(s) that relies on it;. any form Ql{fm\o.sfr modi fication,

Unless stated 't_thermse, thls ema"

2.
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Rod Moreng

From: ) PEACOCK Greg [Greg. PEACOCK@

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2012.3:48' PM:

To: Rod Mareno

Cc: BRUMPTON Caroline :

Subject: . . FW: Cleaning chairs onsite at L19 State: ea!th Buﬂdmg
Attachments;" 100_6397.jpg; 100_6395.jpg; 100_B396jng:

‘Hi Rod,

Please see'emall i¢hain below,

| have.confirmes

Regards,

'SON Chrustopher N
22:May 2012 2:18 PM
g‘*‘

: .Robyn Wlll arrange to have the 5 chairs in-the assi /sfi}/nt\hmlste@/ﬁe idone’ th|s Frlday afternoonfevenmg

fThe 9 chairs for the health minister can be o egn&;f{?u sjte, R%b nwill need ‘o know:when thoy have bee“ de“‘*'e" &d
i leaners can be notified

Id:be preferable to do the uphcy,e[&&&mq a5 /_1 Friday evening to: al[aw the weekend for the fabrlc to dry
=
N ;s[.f:-you are-aftanging the delivery-of the health chairs can you please | mfa
Thanks : '
+Chris / i\‘b ;

From: PEACOCK Greé’““\
Sent: Tuesday, 22/ May“‘ZOJ 2 12:44 PM
Toi HUTCHINSQN. G%qrimgﬁer N/
-€et McDonnell Szr:r-\lj\f S Robyn
. Suhjecl: FW: Cleaningg@s on site at-L19 Siate Health Bqumg

e id_@t.i_@_red:"tqﬁi 119 QHB.

*y-’are 'ourrentiy at GoPrint.

worn but'are grudby.

| F‘hoto 1001 6396 shoWs the warst of the hand positions:t

% secure site: you need to be chaperoned even in the furniture: store room!
:he cleaned on site at once delivered 1o::19-QHB?

RTI _Dbc’iiment No.466
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Also, -

I Tssui ' work order No, 112, It had 3 chairs to- be cleaned.:

Sid toldme there:were dctually 5, [ have not seen them yet:
sGanithey be dleaned in one of the Exec basement argas?

Regards,
Greg.

Greg Peacock:1-Office Interiors: | Fro;act Services |.T 3224 6557 1 F 32246430

-******)’f-**#h****$******=ﬁ****** Dlsclannm *******#*#**ﬁ**?* I-Z‘ HJ-J%% &

The contents of this electmmc ‘message and: an'" attachrncnts are intend \_,g,ly fm the: addressee and may -
5y may only be used for thé plgos oh they were:
‘¢ notiffed that any tansiission, disti _ tloadi

contain privileged or confidentialinformatio
supplied; If you are not.the addressee; YO

printing or photocopying of the conitents of this mcssage or attachxq is, sty i & The privilege
or conﬁdentlahty atta 'ed to’ this message and attachments /a\ ot §/1c>st yed by reason of
mistakien de]lvciy 10 you. Tf you receive this.message in epfor’please hoth the=sande1. by réturn e~mail or

telephone:

-_ y varescarning, filtering and blocking
-of Bfmhails and attaclnnents (mcludmg emalls nf a pgrsonal nat tef fordi 1 of viruges, malicious code,
AM, executable programs or content it deems é«ua\%‘ ‘/im 16850 préecautions will be taken to
-regpestithe privacy of individuals in aCcordan ith rio mation Piive

mation will only be used for official pu g 11 fétmmg Dep:

Act 2009 (Q1d). Personal

1 ental Personnel's compliance
+with:Depattmental Policies, Personal mfo aﬁ zﬂ o‘?be dwulged

 autborised or teguired by Departmentai Pnhc \an

lisclosed to others, unless
';ﬁmﬂc you, O

N

2
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Rod Iﬁ]-‘ofeho

“From: _ BRUMPTON Garoline [Caroline. BRUMPTON es.qld.gov.au]
. Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2012 11:27 AM. .

To: R Rod Moreno; DOYLE Antonia

Cc: s ' PEACQCK Greg

Subject: FW: Level 18, Executive Buildin

Hi Rod/ Antonia,

Please reforthe below email re cleaning of lounges anjeve
step ahead of {he decision process regarding re-u

bam current[y collating the pricing and _'fab;"i_c_:s;_qpi I eff?d ¥.OF'S0.

Flease [et me know If you wish to proceed wﬁh the cleanmg in the:interim an?/adeé of a'sliitalie Friday evening
date? o ‘

Regards
Caroline

T (07) 3225 8175

L 07) 23224 6435

exceeding sxpecialions

"F‘rom} HAVIARAS Rdby'n-” o

}c, Y eryice and there WIlJ bs nm acldltlonal cos

the service in house as__p Q\’?
I_Z;;\ucday enw te allow: maximum: drying Hme.

service'be aarrled cmtov“'

gl rec_ommend that the

Please let me know if this

waq? TB\%QO ahead: -

N
Regards: ﬂ -
: ;wmww«-m-«mnm

Robyn Haviaras ¢
AlManager | Contrat i’\.a’lan"/ erment Services
‘QBUILD - Brishane Facilities

.Department of. Housing:and-Rubiic. Works
* ikgvel:6,7151 Roma, St Brishane:4000
3224 5132/ F: 07.3224 6245
wnhaviaras@gbuild.dld.gov.au |

IMPTON Catoline

© ‘Senk: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 1:48 PM
To: HAVIARAS Robyn '

GO HUTCHENSON Christopher N
Subject: FW: Level 15, Executive Building - quote far re-upholstery of couches

RTI Document No.468
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Hi Robyn,
Agé’iﬁ,’-@jus’t fallowing up on the pricing for cleaning-of the Premier’s lounges? ‘Can you please advise on this ASAP?

" Many thanks
Regards

Caroline

{07) 3225 8175] F: (07) 3224 8436

- eXeeeding expectalinns

‘From: Antonia: DOYLE (Works), [mallto Antonla DOYLE@pLib“CWOFkS ghasgov,au] {_.~"
‘Sent: Friday; 18:May 2012 5:34PM- =
To: BRUMPTO 1_he, PEACOCK: Greg

Costs for cleaning
Options for replacement: with

Thanks: _ <@
Kind'Ragards, w

Antonia Doyle _
Sanfor Accommodation Plangay
Planning, Policy and Decenf 1I|W\Lﬁcn Girak

Gueensland Govarnment tion Of icua
Depavknient af-Housing a(wg Pub g\\ vk

s, Samples of the fabric for ré-up ‘4 ary

ne rfznéenslam! AGO0:
224 8034 | M 94
ov.ati

Level 6, 00 Geolye S eet m" 3
T (07) 34048357

E: antoniadovie !(i:lc
”T(M‘f’lul‘ll‘_)w suednsianty

From: Antonia DOYLE-(Works)

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2012 5:31 PM

To; 'Rod Moreno'

Ce: Caroline BRUMPTON (Proj Sarv); Greg PEACOCK (Praj Serv)

Subject: Level 15, Exccitive Building - guote for re-uphalstery of couches

sLYBNY, groen, sidary healthy and r3iv | www.towardQ2.41d.4ov.at”

Hi Rod,
2.
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-As.discussed, quote fé_r.:r,e-uphafistery af'cauches attached.

- Kind'Regards,

. ‘Antonia Doyle
: ror Accommodation Planner
1 nmng, Bolicy and Decentrafisation Group

N :.gQueensiand gavernmeant Accammadation; DFfice

© Department of Housingand Pablic Works

“ Level 6, B0 George Street:| Brishane Queensland 4000 |- Australia

T: (07) 3404 8357 |-F (D7) 3224 4034 | My D4LL303532
© E:  antonia.doyle@publicworks.gld.gov.au | www.yourofficeiqid.qav.aii

“Tomarrow's Quaensiasid} strong, green, smart, Heatthy avd-falr . | www.towardQ2.al -.ﬁf;:Zu}»\

o 4 sk oo o o ok Rk sk R skt ok o ok Disclaimer *#%+ **********a«***&@ﬁ;ﬁﬁ*»pf*

The contents of this electronic message and any a:ttaghments areNnken ﬁ Oiﬁy’ for the addl,essee and"'
antam pnv;lleged or conﬁdentlal mi"ormatmm They may oniy bey 18

hotocopymg ofthe contents of this messagg,zouatt climents is st1 mtly pl,ohlblted The privile
ity:attached to this messaga and attachr ntéx;@”‘ H{e‘}t ﬁ‘r}ed lost or destroyed by reasen of
t!;) you, If youreeeive this message in it r priiynotify,the sendey by return e-mail or

Please: not'. ’che Department of Public Works Qau%\@g,?}waﬁs software scarmmg, filtering: a:n.
of E-mails‘and attachtnents (incloding email /fs ?/r a p@lscvwatuiﬁ) for detection of viruses, malicioy
able programs o content it él ,Lacgﬁjatable Altreasonable precautions will be tak

. 4 cy ofindividuals in accordanee Lfét}},’é‘h ¢ Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Person
mformat ill:only beused for otticial V; e ¢, monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance

o _Wiﬂ’l Depattmental Policies: Personaf tmn Inci be qulged ordisclosed to others, unless
authorised or required by Departmén I\B'olz,._:- nd/or :

RN
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Daniel Smith-

Rod Moreno
Friday, 13- July 2012.3:01 PM
Daniel Smith - o o .
t: FW: QBUIld Brisbane Facllities Quote BG179 itive Building L15-- Tiling Works
Attachments o QBulld Quiote BG17914-~.Executive Building 1:15:Tiling'Works. pdf

Iérnm' BRUMPTON Caro[me [malito Carollne‘BRUMPTON@Drmectserwces qld;.-qov-_
Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 2:32 PM
To: Rod Moreno DOYLE Antonia

.;.:;E]ease_ refert attached guotation regardmg tiling optlons for Levet 15 EXec B ll /

‘Regards

Caroline:

Te (07).32958178]  Fr (07) 3224 6436 i

exceeding oxpeclalions. -

From# HUGHES Matthew

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 2120 PM
To: BRUMPTON Caroline

b Subject' QBuild Brisbane Facllities Quote BCI7814

Dear Garoline, _ _ O

Please find attached QBLld. anbane Facilities Qudte. BC17914 Executive Bilding 115 = Tiling Works.
To accept this quotation, blease sar the attaéﬁecﬂquote or send through- a purchase: ofder for: commencement of
worle.. Upon receipt:of the approval, hKPgect Manager assigned to this’ jOb wﬂl contact youfo'arrange the'work:

‘—\Eit\}; ive Building L15 - Tiling Works

If-you require clarification of@uote' -\@h-to discuss furiher, ptease--_contact:Dawd Lane on 3235 9944,

Thankyou, (/\%
Matt Hu,ghes- Q%@Tt‘j
‘Business-Suppoit Officer:

Planning and Eng'ineerlng

QBuild Brnsbane Facilities Services Grolip
'ZF’O BoX 1355. Gaorge St BrEbana

tan

1
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P ok R o AR R ) g g mer R ok ok el Rk ok kb ek

‘Fhe contents of this-ele
contain privileged or
supplied. If you are
printing or photocopy
or confidertiality stta
mistaken delivery to:yo
telephone,

_ﬁus meséage or attachments is Sttlctly pr thbltes;i The pnvﬂege
achments is not waived, lost or destroyed. by reason of
ge ‘error please natify the sender by return e-mail or

- Please note: the Depattment of Publ" Works catries-out automatic softwate sp a m g;ﬁltemng and blocking
of E-mails and atta r_r_aa1ls ofa pelsonal nature) for detecﬁ«on cfvirus (S ahﬂlous code

information Wlll 01'11
with Departmental
- autharised or require

“Thanlk you..

|detstampl

2
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Bifsbane:Failitics . . QBuild

Lovel 6 167 Roma Strest (East Tower) Brisbans: QLD N v —

PO Box 13561 Georgs Streat Brishans QLD 4003 L > Queensland Governtiient
Rhone: (07)'3408 aesz Fax:(07) 3405 6467 Website: www.gbuild.gid gov.au- Department of Public Worle:

QBUILD QUOTATION NQ: BC17914

DATE: 26-May-2012
“WIC-Noi 22530
Clstomar-No: 481164

lsbatia QLD 4007 Cllent RequestDate! 16-May-2012

Fax:

FR_OM: Willlam Jackaon
'PHONE: - 3405 8864 :
PROJECT: - Bris Executive Bullding » Prleo Requast EPR003
' L ‘Exgoutive Building (Pretilers)
(o tation; 3 Opfions.

[QUOTATION DETAILS |
DearSIriMadam - o o

CLlE"‘\H AGfG/EPTANGE
(olos to-e forwatdled as follows:

| o;;mﬂﬁ&ﬁOn (aflor.completlon)

" ahB0% complelioh-and bn-cerliﬂcal.fb_n: '

Thank you for the opportunity to provlde this quolel[on for: the
fgrmed projed, The guatation I8 based upon atr undarstand]
projéctrequifernonts set out in‘the attached Detalled: Extent'
saailon, :

ceordancs with: negoﬂa(ed

To accepl this:quotation, please.confirm.atid: complete all gl bresd miasionss

detalfs:in the Cllent Acceplance seclion and return lo thisioflice.: Upon'
receljt.of the clfent. accepied quotafion, we:wll.confact your 6 planthe.
wark 16:suit your figsds:

. ,as racommended’ In lhe B P

\
: /7 of Work sectlon- -

' Q . _d_faf-ion Amount‘ Involces to be sant.to - foliowing parsom
S o, responsible forauthorlsatton payment
See attached ~ Extent of Woyk _
Name;
Posilion;

Addiess:

Thie quote[s based on Informalion avaitahle lo Qi %&
documenilation and/ior ascertainediaslte vislti bul dgss nolinclude
any work that could not be cleary, b!anlzikdlspeczr ad, Any work
outslde fhils scape of works mag.bd sibjectto.q variation,

* [ All taquirad:tuilinglsubsldy approved: YES  NO

If your tequire: clariffcation.of the quota.orWehito-discuss further, .
please contact the ahsVe rdined QBuﬁM{Hcar ; QUOTE APPROVAL
. O 5 Name: _
; i ¢ -Order No:
A | ~ Signed;
T . [ Phone: _ _
Dater y -
* This quotation Is valld for 30 days only
‘QBUILD-BY CHOICE 7.days & wosk, 24.nouits a day... Page 1 £

Mamtenance, COnstrucEIon, Offide Fltout; Sgcurity, Cleaning and other bullding services
ABN:‘65266008703
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 GBUILD GUOTATION NO: BG17914

ecessary lr_;i-._c_a':r:'ry out the work as follows:

DETAILED EXTENT OF WORKS:

This quotaﬁcn al_iow._s for Supp[yoflahour }Jlaniand
OVERVIEW: C

OPRTION 13
Level 15~ Guesls'B

Scopeofworks: .

; Qom1507 and Staff Kitchen. /’;7/’3
7
/

« Glean 100mm x -100_mr_n:i'and;_::'_édmm__x;;_so i tlles including grout.
< Glean 50mm x B0mm skirting tiles incliding grout. — - .
- Clean shower wall tiles:Including grout. ( / ‘%
E : | 1o
Please note the following: ' . S .
~ Work to be carried out after hours. T L
TOTAL {(GST excl); $6,435,00 - :; L
TOTAL (GST): $543,60 v e
TOTAL{GST Inal)! £6,979.60 /)\} \‘\ T
i 7
OPTION 2: - SN B

/g ~
Level 15 - Guesls Bathroom, Premier's Ensuite; Room 18 7“&?15@}’? ihen,
Scope of works: \/

- Grind Existing floor tiles {o facllitate new tiles heiirg laid over. ~.

- Supply 200mim x 200mm: Grey Ceramic floor tiles _
- Adhesive fix new files. - ' S\\ "

- Remove skiring tiles. é/ ' 7 \\/
- Adhesive fix 200mmx 200mm skirting tilés S

~ Glean shower wall tiles including grout, /

f\ % ///:7
Pieasa nate the foliowing: /N <\/ =

- Indicative Price includes an estifl’*%a‘ fil::}éjsoféﬁiﬁ §'!?5of'$f_300':bo 'pEus GST.

~ Work to:be carried cut after holirs: -
forwaterproofings, ™ /7

TOTAL (@STsigil: AN

$28,262,00

TOTAL (GST): - $2,§28.20 N
r - - 4-\? 2
TOTAL {GST ingh): $BA, o  e

N

O ——
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-DPTION 3:

Level 15 - Gussts Bathroomm, Prethier's Ensite; Room 1607 and: Staff Kitohen,

Stohe of'Works*

=Remove Bedded files to a maximum thickness: of §0mm,

- Rerfiova floer lles adhered dirsctly to concrate.
« Supply:200fnm x 200mm grey Ceramic flocrtiles.

- Installation only of 200mm x 200mm floor tiles including 40mm thickness screed Bad.!

- Adheslve fix 200mm x 200mm’ floor tiles:
~Remove skliling tiles,

- Adhesive fix 200Mmim x 200mm skirting tles,

= Clean shower wall tiles'| ifig- grott,

~Ramove and reihstate existing shower screen..
~Allowanee for Waterpronflng to ratn!ed areas only,

Please note the rollowmg
- Work to be aamed out:

BENEFITS TO YOU!FROM USING QBUILD:

¥l tead services.ahared through one polnt of cdntact.

%Al sarvlces ard: guaranteed and QBUIs Tong History reans thal Iz\.

Willbe: around to hafiolr guarantoes.

et QBu!Ic{_-ansuras cﬂmpﬂance with the Stale' Puichasing PW NG .
- QBulrd 5 accountab:llly as a unji oFgovarnmisnt meané atll wirk

-aarpligs with e latest Adls; Ragulatiofts and Codas
-and:fully complles with sur agrasd-axtent of work,

f\PraciE,e i

and quallfled Lo swbrle on.your slta

"* QBulld alraady knows this history-and tayout o ~m§m)7g

: 'k Whl[a at your facilly, QEuIId takes [uilregponelbilly for
-~ agllvities: /

- Al QB lrades.penple ‘andl regislered subcz!r; lorsc are'ficens i

it Tiesd to chasoand saordinate
guotations/suppliera

{ are sertain the Job wil got done
niIs to enstive you are-satlsflad

Suves yolrtime and offort

: You getwhat:youasked for:
“Work complies with:atatutory raqulremﬂn

You 6an ekpact & quallty sutodi
‘Baves you flme and ¢ost on:the Job

Riska aké tahaged on-your_.‘bal_i_al_r ’

/ BYILD B\mfotca 7 days a weak, 24 hours a day.. “
Ma[ntenan

nsirt:!Sn Office Eltout, Security, cleanlng and other bulldmg sarvices

Pype-3.0f 3
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Daniel Smith o ‘ S

From: ‘Rod Mereno

Sent: Friday; 13 July 2012 3:18 PM

To: Daniel:Smith

Subject: EW: Work Order #121 - L12 Executive Building.
Attachments: EMWQ121. pdf

From PEACOCK Greg [mailto:Greg. PEACOCK@Drmectserwces qid aov. au?

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012:4:42 PM

To: McDonnell Sid; HUTCHINSON Chrlstopher N '

Cc: DETT] RICK Sally; DOYLE Antonia;: Red Moreno;: BRUMPTON Caroime
 Subject; Work Order #121 ~L12° EXECLIUVE Bmldmg.

Hi Sid;

Please find works Orderattaoh e C;_i_-_fQfﬁce{;the::fd‘ﬁicé of the Deputy Premier 1 2;
Regargs; EEEICR R <\\\7
'Lu :'Th S S \

Greg..

- Greg Peacock | Office Inta

ode ool b ot e o nE*H*ﬁv**F;ﬁ‘k-k*ﬂ'*k ey

1y ttac RENTS a:‘re intended only for the addressee and may
Oyey ma orﬁy be used for the purposes for which they weie.

ou'e o ;awdfh t any transmission, distribution, downloading;

/,Sf'@"*lt‘ub\lnegwﬁ ¢ or attachments is strictly prohibited. The priv

nessaAssan attau‘g;ments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reaso

. mffﬁoe in error please notify the senderby return e—maﬂ or

or cunﬁdmﬁahty atiacha_ ito-this
mistaken delivery to you. If you reg;él '_ ?
telephone. : N

respact thc puvacy of gf i d 1s in e;tfi:mdance with the Infmmanon Privacy Act. 2
information will only be used‘%m\cf cial purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel _ comphance
with Depm‘imental@%s Pelswal information will not be divulged or disclosed: '
authorised-or requt éf.j}ayﬂl]sg _'_"ental Paolicy and/orlaw. :

Thank you. - \Q -

Ygetstamip!

1
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Queensland Government
Department of Public Works

Accommodation Office
- Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number: EMW121

Antonia Dayle/ Contact Number: 340.48357(

Francés Hannaway

.'-522»4!4'?;;!>

Date:
-To:
Subject:

| Address:
Level!
Office Name

Scope of Works

1ephone

QAP 'umber]Gost code

‘Ministerial or D- G (MInIDG)

-Client Contact on 'Site'

50014963
25,0512
Qinilid ~ Sid McDonnel!. & Gh

Antonia Do
Peacock:

g/fimber filing cabinets”
i »eon holes (a!ready dasmantled

/ iallwhére th'e,'t,imber'ﬁling

curre th} located., o
: ,e[ cationof fridge to where the shredder is

wrrently- Iocated

N;

f{Contact Numbe:/
Date:.

Time Frame (| 60

Send Invoice: To

Kirriberley Cochrang:
Planning Group
Depattiment of Public Works
GPQ Box 2457

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Address Invoice To

Antonia Doyle:

Completed Work Qrderto be Attached with Invoice

RTi Document No.477




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

PREM‘ER’S BRIEFING NDTE | Tracking Folder Noi TR/12411
Governance | Pocument No: DOC/12/8896

To: THE PREMIER : | +Approved / Not Approved/ Noted
fDattf: 25 N}ay 2012 e i'gE’:-:r:g_[x__'[iaf‘
Subject; = Cabling upgrade for all Ministe ;_: Bate dd e

: 'E.ﬁéite Aclion Required by: fl

"t Reguested by: ..
: _(ffappmpnafe}

Ll

_"cabimg upgrade for gm@ g/g i offices to-bring afl

= that upon: éompleﬂan ,of--ihe“cablrn-gaupgrade ministerial offlc e deskph ng/s/ eupgraded to

Telstra’s |P Telephony (TIPT) technclogy / ,,.f ;
@ KEYISSUES -+ | :
— -Aninfrastt & Ise_rvers storage compepsnts ‘networking hardware and
“Inter-buildi s recently completed fortné Ministerial Network,
~ - As part of: abling audlfwas*ﬁ'mgggu/ within all Ministerial
- «.offices: m:CAT 3 to CAT k»\\fezr identified with only two offices
achievin recommended mini cabling standard as: specified by
the Queen vernmen Chief Informatiot Qfﬂce ;s AT 6 Class E.
- (CAT 6 cabling- ou_ provide greater bandwi /citgfto/i op, @ consistent interface for new

com puter d_eployments, simplified fault finding and k ’xtﬁf)\atﬁlsat on of additio echnologies.

g-would also'facilitate the use of'l“iDT teghnology, a digital voice/
etter:standard cabling is requi r,d\r support TIPT.
vide :actxcai an f!‘ﬁ ncial bms its. Savzngs from not havmg to engage

wy

I
2]
I
_l
[#3]
o
o
E

—' . Aimoveta

ats, ‘how ;1 }uwfelg cr' ythe patantlai savangs : .
~. TIPT allows fot hene numbem a ri‘*o Wi h/he user, for calls to be transferre to and from
r sk top: Vidﬁupl;l\oi‘g\ vHich can interface with other vide
vices has: frizll pw‘ fiTe eva[gfated the TIPT system with positi
~  Procurement and Contrag

advised that Ministerial
to undertake a.cabling: up
— - Quotes recently: regm\ed by
upgrade would rggg & from apprcmmately $350 000 to $500 000 B
—~ “ltis proposed tha en&‘.{i se-sotight for a cabling upgrade across th
funds for this 4 pdr de are available in the existing Ministerial Corporat
~ ltis also prap@aemthatkgpon comp etmn of the cabllng upgrade T

to all minist logy be rolled out
oa mln aria

. if required) and

| esto staﬁ (apprommately 300 in total)
TIPTteshnology will result in all Ministers and staff beir
iever-existing phone numbers will be diverted for an ini
‘be’ ‘.x;ended as required.

d @ new phone
Iof 12 months:

Comments (Premieror DG)

Jon Grayson
Director-General’

IActlaﬁ Offlcer Rocl Moreno Area: Ministetial Services m&msummﬁwgwfﬁ&m by DwectorlED +DRG dosumented in. notes in TRIM |
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{ | o
}\“\\3 '“1 Pirase print.onyeliow paper Department of the Premler and Cabmet Ms‘é‘@@@ "
&M{’Q’. | o Document Number jﬁ ﬂgé‘?%
- MINISTERIAL OFFICES

 EXPENDITURE APPROVAL
e 2§ Cmmmw\wﬁ _Seledon

Ur‘ge‘ht-paymént required by: / 120

Ministerial Office: {¢

Financial Year: _:

Return Cheque:t; = .. » Phione:

| PARTICULARS | NOUNT El
. ’P@ @Q%% i’m ,:?) o3-19

YOTAL R '
T excllisive). $ ]’{" . 5

Y R
APRROVAL/TOTAL: | . . '
o \%\ %ﬁ:]usive)f$" _ 5%’”1?

| | cer’ufy that )

‘s Expenditure 'ls approved andir acc 205‘“’\@\6 Queensland- Mlntsfenal Handbook:

 All supporting documentation Is‘é/l é;/
o Where applicable a valid Tax Invgice.is
®

at :
The purpose of any travel ?mtp “/Q reiated to-official bUSlness (uUnless specifically

detailed); and
s When guests are not. ass&g ‘H“?l‘ details of cost recovéry are attached.

oy

) APPROVED: Slgnatuae

i

Name please

printyone k 'b/ﬁiﬁ‘:"a-e,u\ .. Date:_ R4 /4/;’2 ‘
.-PREPARED BY/ ¢ Maine,{ (p%@ise print) M, \.ﬁ

i.ﬂg f\f\omv@ Date; JL[#/H\//Q

/C”W\L Phone BB G127
[N Sp———y
MINISTERIASERVICES OFFICER:
Icertrfy that. . o
*.approved by competent authotity; * arithmetically carrect;
*werlfication of goods supplied/services randéred:: * not previously paid; .
* price of rate of charge correct, ¥ mvolcesla‘equlsiilons attached;: and
- discounts/allowances qorreot,. * expend;ture is rec,orded ggﬁffh he &orrect dodes.
Signature | \\ j\l\h&’lﬁ‘ < M T
vate: [\ Il Wi 2|

» Claims for Domeshc TI’EVEI See Overleaf ™

I_zstu]acl'ltcd Novembier 2011
Paga2of%
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kiR btk flkdok kb ek ook ok Tkl
naly EFTPOS. ' BP-The Gap Service Centfe - ‘
BF THE GAP 1504 SR ABN: 74807923410 .
THE GAP R : “Phone:-07 33002077 -
, e | dax Tivoice
CUSTOMER COPY BRI - A5/02012 A2:a82d

- Lo =0 < GI6710 = Line Ttens: 1
Aoauirer NAB S Terininals: GP0S]
Merchant ‘1D 24853075 oo s e
Terminal 1D 800610 o T o .

Gountry Code Al
Date/Tine 15/04/12 12:24
RRN - (000205075442
CASHCARD -CASHCARD
JHEE R HHABEY ()

4’
Trem) -
Saving 4/C } _

$53.19

“Approved
APPROVED [N Debﬂt Card:
AUTH 1D 032503 HERT - 453,19
BT Totals $53.19
L - PURCHASE” #5319 e S OV MY
’} . /D?fhin @ Ql\ea”iwﬂf“' $0.00:

0T

Ly S T :
: \%:!g%@?sgeﬁ?mm*x*:gwsﬁ*_ﬂ:*m&:ﬁ%*w%w*w#&

NS

4
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qRESTT

e T Cuthere% Sl e ',
PETTY CASH VOUC’ E
Name .-i.’.e"mf. T HATCHER, \ J Iﬂf/S' / 1z
Plar'ticulars of Cfairﬁ | / é;/cisl\/ \ GH?T .“,mﬁf{,w
Pereor For peemiee’s NI/ 5o [ 25080

il

| certify that the above claifi s pf;péd’\yy/

dueand: payable and approve th&’ele an/
expenditure in accordance 1 h th
Queensland Minjs er/él Haf
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ida Enogerra
2ag Loyt & Wardetl Stresd
ENGHGERRA: WL 051
Yel: 07 335475610
ABN 24780467560
TAX THYOIGE

s Na STT0A00L  ale 14705712 14;28
grator 2 Lane: TRY

Lk 2aded

S i 1, 40854 4 29,403 T ]
.,
*Ho Tteas ! Tatal ;{ll:iﬁx &l
EFIROS £ A8 A3
Ghange § ALG
Gat 370

« Dapotes GST Free -~
“HANK U 4 SURPORTI -s{yﬁu I S
NDEPENDEN ] SERVIGE ST 1Ns, &

ke Lbed S happing Ry U

U POHRS CONVENIENCESRTORE
C:ﬁ ALY B Marhoni cal !Mu,

.E‘Ea'ﬁuéﬂ‘l‘l pEiGas™Cy He Hire Trajd
' Tistudle

H&mﬁ/ﬁ Ayl
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

MSB00A

Document Number

f@éég

- MINISTERIAL @FFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL
Ministerial Office: )/ A F?\ o/ &
Financial Year: 2011./.2012 Urgent payment required by: / | 120

Return Cheque to: _

- Phone:

PAYG:

Yas/No

CaLren pustenin

,L\ﬂe/ L 2<<7L\£

TAL
Sive) |,

/E-Qm'(\e TF{U

é@é’l‘/ﬁ.}nount

Apﬁﬂ@isi TOTAL:
(G‘a Inclusive)y

e

sUA9%. )9

i APPROVED: Slgnature

. =]
| Vesttity that: - \) '
e Expenditur pioved and in agdortiance ith e Queensiand Mlnlstenal Handbook

o Al supperting-doctimentation.is.z d/f(/

o The purpose of any travel or eﬂféialnmén s felated to ofﬁo;a! Hiisiness (unless specifically

detailed); and ;
o Where applicable a valid TaxAfvoi ef\ss,af Ehed. Mz
7

Date: i—’Z‘-( / [

Name: (p[ease pr; /,\

‘PREPARED BY: }

ne (pl \é\és-&rmt Paul Vmcent

.-Dét?a: [(0{':;7/? )

- Phione

32246514

-~ arithretially oo et
* not preweusly ald’-

Sjgnature |

Date L i

Procedures for G I

n'g'Expendituré-

A’pproval ~Sao Oveileaf o
Lust ifidatetl; Otioher 2001
Page 202 _
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9 CALTEX

Galtei Australia

StarCard B
o e
MINISTERIA ‘QFLEET

: f-.CaIfex-'C'jii."stf;B.rﬁér Service operating houis:are: 9am -5pm E'S,T,fM_o o
-"For accoiint qu'eries.ca]l 1300 365:096:email: starcard@caltex

Thank you for u;fng StarCard

Sumhary of transactions

Invoiceiref no
page

Total exc ' GST §
GST dmourit $
Totaline GST $

toressed from

Tax invoice
summary

0301074857
Tof3
4485,03
4933.79

01/04/2012
30/04/2012

30/04/2012:
0601361181

Fleet VORTEX 98 85.89 8.59 94.48
UNLEADED: 316016 316,02 3476.18

DIESEL 72.79 7.28. 80:07

' 1021.68: 102,18 1123:86

130,91 13:09: 144.00

13.60 160 15,20

4485.03 44876 4933,79

1.33

795,08

92.19

388.60

0.38

“\JORTEX DIESEL 24.46. 36.16

\) Total 24:46° 36.54
O +42025p8 FLES 0.38
UNLEADED 94 138.45

: Total. ~94:3; 138,83
204002 FEES . o 1.52
VORTEX: DIESEL 267.03 307.34

UNLEADED 160.95 240,51

Totalr 367.98 54937
4204011FEES:. . 019

L UNLEA 58.71 83.66

58.71 83.85

0.76

Ciltex. Australia Petrolelrm Pty Ltd . AcH obo 032 128 ABNT7. 000 0321 25"
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StarCard

Processed
fram 01/04/2012 to 30/04/2012

) “_Prd'd.:‘utut;_-f :

UNLEADED
- Total
4204027 FEES
UNLEABRED
Total
4204022 FEES
VORTEX DIESEL
Total
4204037 FEES
' UNLEADED
. ~ Total
4204032, FEES
DIESEL
YORTERX DIESEL
Total
4204041 FEES
UNLEADED
Total
4204042 :FEEES
VORTEX-DIESEL
Total /\
4204051 FEES

rJ.‘ta

Tty

4204085 FEES

D
ST s

/
# 4204097 FEES
{ /\\NLEADED
fal
\420409 EES
O UNLEADED
x Total
42041712 “FEES
VORTEX DIESEL
Total
42047122 EEES
VORTEX DIESEL
Tatal .

4204131 FEES
UNLEADED!

CALTEX

374.60.
‘37460

‘*\ .
53.8% v 4

554

UNLEADED
Total {\\

4204062 FEES. ., ~
UNifEA

MM2.73

112.39
112.39

119.91
119.91

276.50
27650

80.55
80.35

137.09
137.09

93,73
93.73

74.65

B354
19354

55.71
55,71

53.07
53.07

103.01
103.01

RTI Document No.486

Y

15529

228.59

19.26

0,08

/15,04

10,93
0.06
1828

21180
Q.57

16539

165.96
0.38
174,39
17527
1.52
552.25
553.77
0.57
80.0F
170.82:

25146,

119.80:
120.18.

057
203 10
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Tax invoice
summary

involce ref no ;
page -

UNLEADED
Totaf
4204147 FEES
UNLEADED-
Total
4204151 FEES ..
VORTEX 98
Total
4204152 FEES.

122,30

L : 122,64 12.28 134,92
42041871 FEFS 0.51 0.06 0.57
“UNLEADED 6442 1644 180.86

Total 164.93. 16.50 181 43

T — ARG '

448503 . 448,76 4933,79

ORCOOEAOIDIRITE 6 E6rY

Total inc GST §

) CALTEX
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(/"P fﬁﬁa“‘%tan'ng 01/04,’2012
. P /)otz)Endmg 80/04/2012
S | Ao Due: $5,731.99

<\ \7 '{hac?amount will be deducted from your

\ / bank aceoLm,
age Nurmbe 1 of-
_ ]\ Pt 1ot
30/04/2012 FLEET CONTROL REFORT ALl BP ULS Digsgl {(T&pfj 180,92
o AUBR Ulnmdte( arke / / BEA.66
Al BF Ulimate Dlesel . é/ dpaog
AU ULF}&\{\G% Eth {Unmarked) 666,62
Al Unfe BG\(LJ\HI'UEI rkedl) 206477
Al J{]?"a 95‘&1\{ 92079

207:30

ezf}l yx,h

< S
I&taf i% GST) $5:,,'%1Q.95

$521.04
/ /) Thtal. {mb&udmg GST} o
g o

Payment Due By: Cheque on the 14th of the:month fqllc}y\ring invciéé

Pisase Mote: - If yau are disputing a Iransaction, this néeds 1o b
\‘,y'ﬂ?,i]}g Within 20 days from the date of jssue of this staterrent.
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